# **Bucks County Resource Directory**

Spring 2025

Assistive and Support Services for Children, Youth, Families, and Community Agencies.





Prepared and distributed as a free service to the community by the Homeless Education Program of the Bucks County Intermediate Unit.



The Bucks County Housing Link is the centralized point of information, assessment, and referral services for all Bucks County residents experiencing a housing-related crisis.

# Are you homeless or experiencing a housing crisis? Call the Bucks County Housing Link at

#### 1-800-810-4434

#### How does the Bucks County Housing Link work?

- Residents experiencing a housing crisis will call the Bucks County Housing Link at 1-800-810-4434.
- The Housing Link Call Center staff will screen all callers with a brief interview to determine the household's basic eligibility for housing assistance.
- The Housing Link Coordinated Assessment Center staff will then contact the caller to schedule an in-person appointment at the nearest regional coordinated assessment center.
- At this appointment, the coordinated assessment center will determine the level of housing assistance needed to resolve the crisis and the available assistance options.
- Persons in crisis will then be referred to the most appropriate housing assistance resource to resolve their crisis.

#### Which providers are participating in the Bucks County Housing Link?

The providers are: Family Service Association, Bucks County Housing Group, Bucks County Opportunity Council, and Keystone Opportunity Center. All participating providers have agreed to accept clients that are referred by the Housing Link, and to "close the side door" for all other requests for assistance.

#### What should residents expect when they call the Bucks County Housing Link?

Callers will be interviewed with a 20-question screening tool that will take approximately 15 minutes to complete over the phone. Callers will then be called back by one of the coordinated assessment center agencies to schedule an in-person appointment at the location nearest to them.

At this appointment, which will last approximately 1 hour, the caller will be asked to bring documentation for program eligibility verification and will complete a program eligibility assessment as well as a nationally recognized housing assessment to determine the most appropriate type of assistance for them.

#### What are the hours of operation for the Bucks County Housing Link?

Housing Link Centralized Intake at the Call Center is staffed Monday, Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday from 8:30am-7:30pm. Tuesday until 4:30pm. Voicemail is available 24/7 and calls will be returned promptly.

#### **DISCLAIMER**

The information provided in this resource directory is for general informational purposes only. The Bucks IU makes no representation or warranty, express or implied, about any listed resource, service, or program found in this directory. The Bucks IU accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of any resource name, address, phone number, or contact information listed, and it is understood that the information contained herein is subject to change without notice. This directory is provided as a free resource for the convenience of Bucks County residents and agencies who serve children, youth, families, and others. The Bucks IU does not recommend or endorse any resource, service, or program listed in this directory, and it is understood that such information is provided for general informational purposes only.

## Table of Contents

Bucks County School District Homeless Liaisons	5
Children's Services	7
Clothing	9
Community Action Agencies	10
Counseling	13
Credit	15
Domestic Violence Services	15
Drug and Alcohol	16
Education (Birth-School Age)	19
Education (School Age-Post Secondary)	20
Employment	21
Food	23
Furniture	28
Healthcare	28
Housing/Motels	
Legal Assistance	36
Mental Health Service Providers and Resources	37
Parenting	41
Runaway Shelters/Services and Homeless Youth Programs	42
School District Homeless Liaisons	45
Transportation	46
Utilities/Energy Bills	48
Veterans	48
Index	50

# **Bucks County School District Homeless Liaisons**

Bensalem Township School District	Brian Cohen Supervisor of Pupil Services BCohen@bensalemsd.org	215-750-2800 Ext. 4105
Bristol Borough School District	Damon Smith Special Ed Coordinator DMSmith@bbsd.org	215-781-1000 Ext. 1044
Bristol Township School District	Al Oberman Director of Student Services Al.Oberman@bristoltwpsd.org	267-599-2011
Bucks County Intermediate Unit #22 (Bucks IU)	Patti Dunkleberger Early Childhood Programs Family Engagement Specialist KBrooks@BucksIU.org	215-348-2940 x1 Ext. 1228
Bucks County Montessori Charter School	Tony Stango CFO TStango@bcmcs.com	215-428-6700 215-428-6702
Bucks County Technical High School	Tammy Wood Moghal Supervisor of Pupil Services/ Liaison TWood@bcths.com	215-949-1700
Centennial School District	Kristin Cook School Social Worker CookKr@Centennialsd.org	215-441-6181 Ext. 12038
Center for Student Learning Charter School at Pennsbury	Eman Saleh School Counselor 6th-12th ESaleh@cslcharter.org	215-269-7390 Ext. 42
Central Bucks School District	Raquel Riad Social Worker RaRiad@cbsd.ORG	267-893-2811
Council Rock School District	Anthony Devlin Director of Pupil Services Anthony.Devlin@crsd.org	215-944-1062
Morrisville Borough School District	Gina Leary Elementary School Counselor/Homeless Liaison GLeary@mv.org	215-736-2309 215-428-1490
Neshaminy School District	Paul Mahoney Supervisor of Pupil Services PMahoney@neshaminy.org	215-809-6549
New Hope-Solebury School District	Colleen Bell Dir. of Pupil Services CBell@nhsd.org	215-862-2552 Ext. 3297

Palisades School District	Lou deFontney Director of Pupil Services LouDefontney@palisadessd.org	610-847-5131 Ext. 4009
Pennridge School District	Alicia Landgraf Social Worker ALandgraf@pennridge.org	215-453-6944 Ext. 4018
Pennsbury School District	Laurie Ruffing Interim Director of Pupil Services LRuffing@pennsburysd.org	215-428-4100 Ext. 10019
Quakertown Community School District	Kirsten Cochran Social Worker KCochran@qcsd.org	215-529-2419
School Lane Charter School	LeeAnn Gordon Vice Principal for Learning Support Services LGordon@schoollane.org	215-245-6055 Ext. 151 215-245-6058

### **CHILDREN'S SERVICES**

# Bethany Christian Services of the Greater Delaware Valley

610 Old York Road Suite 220 Jenkintown, PA 19046 Contact: Lisa Dillard Phone: 215-376-6200

Email: <a href="mailto:ceckhardt@bethany.org">ceckhardt@bethany.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.bethany.org">www.bethany.org</a>

Provides social services to children and families including foster care, foster care adoption, and post

permanency services.

## **Big Brothers - Big Sisters**

2875 York Road Jamison, PA 18929 Contact: Christina Roebuck Phone: 215-343-8260

Email: <a href="mailto:crroebuck@bbbsbc.org">crroebuck@bbbsbc.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.bbbsbc.org">www.bbbsbc.org</a>

Professionally supported mentoring programs pairing children ages 7-15 with adult volunteers from the community in long-term, life changing 1:1

mentorships.

#### **Bucks 4 Kids**

PO Box 1711

Doylestown, PA 18901

Email: <u>bucks4kids6@gmail.com</u> Website: <u>www.bucksforkids.org</u>

Provides individual grants and scholarships for

children in foster care.

# **Bucks County Children and Youth Social Services Agency**

55 East Court Street Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-348-6900

Website: : https://buckscounty.gov/297/Children-

Youth

### **Bucks County LIFE Program**

Access Services 159 County Line Road Suite 280 Warminster, PA 18974

Contact: Michaela Smith Phone: 1-888-442-1590 Ext 1 Email: <u>buckslife@accessservices.org</u>

Website: www.lifeinbucks.org

Serves Bucks County families with children who have emotional, behavioral, social and/or learning challenges up through age 26. Services being offered are case management, family support, and youth peer support.

# Child Abuse Pennsylvania CHILDLINE

Phone: 1-800-932-0313

### **Child Care Information Helpline**

Phone: 1-877-4PA-KIDS (1-877-472-5437)

Information on locating and paying for childcare and

working with providers.

# Children of God Educational Services COG Summer Camp

Children of God Educational Services, Inc.

414 Mill St

Bristol, PA 19007

Valerie Hamilton, Executive Director

Phone: 1-877-256-7852

Website: <a href="https://www.cogeducation.org">www.cogeducation.org</a>
Free breakfast, lunch, and snack

5-week challenging but fun curriculum that focuses on

language, art development, science, and mathematical concept building. Also including a

healthy physical activity regimen.

# DIAKON Lutheran Social Ministries

Twining Village 280 Middle Holland Rd.

Southampton, PA 18966

Contact: Fayrouz Azer, Director of Permanency

Phone: 215-872-6649 Email: <u>azerf@diakon.org</u> Website: <u>www.diakon.org</u>

Assists in family reunification and family preservation.

Must have a referral from Children and Youth.

### **Fostering Hope Lower Bucks**

30 Richboro Road Newtown, PA 18940 Contact: Jenae Travia Phone: 267-291-4343

Email: lowerbucks@fosteringhopepa.com

Website:

www.facebook.com/fosteringhopelowerbucks

Serves the foster care community empowering youth in foster care, nurturing families, and restoring dignity to ever child served through our Foster Share

Closets.

### **Maternity Care Coalition**

1200 Veteran's Highway Suite A-8 Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-972-0700

Email: <a href="mailto:hello@maternitycarecoalition.org">hello@maternitycarecoalition.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.maternitycarecoalition.org">www.maternitycarecoalition.org</a>

Free and voluntary programs that provide support to pregnant women and parenting families with children from birth to age 3. Free parenting education support groups for families with children 0-5 years old. Provides support and education to help with the challenges that come with pregnancy and parenting.

### MCC, Inc. (Maternal Child Consortium) and Warwick Family Services

800 Clarmont Avenue Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 267-525-7000

Website: www.warwickfamilyservices.com

Serving children and families. Outpatient therapy and psychiatric services (evening and Sat. appointments). Family-based therapy (in-home). Specialized Wraparound for Deaf/Hard of Hearing and Autism Spectrum Disorder; Intensive residential treatment.

Medical Assistance/Magellan/CBH

#### **Parents as Teachers**

4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047

Contact: Nancy Miller, Executive Director

Phone: 215-757-6916

Website: <a href="www.fsabc.org/program/parents-as-teachers">www.fsabc.org/program/parents-as-teachers</a> A program of Family Service Association of Bucks County. Free in-home parent education program for families with children ages 0-5. Free educational toys, books and tools to encourage early development skills.

# Progressions Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

Trevose Corporate Center 4610 Street Road Trevose. PA 19053

Contact: Jennifer Semeraro, Site Director

Phone: 215-364-3299 Fax: 215-364-5653 Website: <u>www.pbhsi.com</u>

Outpatient Director: Danielle Bassett,

Outpatient individual-couples-family therapy and psychiatric services for children, adolescents, and adults. Behavioral Health Rehabilitation Services (Wrap Around). Accepts Medical Assistance only.

# Quality Child Care Coalition of Bucks County

Bucks County's LEARN Team 413 Hood Blvd.

Fairless Hills, PA 19030

Contact: Patricia R. Project Coordinator

Phone: 215-806-2802
Email: pmiiller@earthlink.net
Website: www.buckschildcare.com

# Streamside Camp and Conference Center

303 Possinger Drive Stroudsburg, PA 18360

Contact: Milca Alviras, Office Manager

Phone: 570-629-1902 Email: <u>camp@streamside.org</u> Website: www.streamside.org

Provides Christian camping experiences.

Scholarships and weekly overnight camp available.

#### **Tabor Children's Service**

Family Preservation Program 601 New Britain Road Doylestown, PA 18901

Contact: Carolyn Luczak, Regional Director Phone: 215-348-4071 or 215-842-4800

## **CLOTHING**

# "2nd Time Around" Clothing Store

1250 Veterans Highway, Unit G-20

Bristol, PA 19007 Contact: Rita Hatch

Phone: 215-781-1073 Ext. 2246

Fax: 215-874-2796

Email: rhatch@buckscareerlink.org

Gently used clothing FREE of charge for both children and adults in need. Donations accepted. By Referral

Only: PA CareerLink Bucks County.

### **Aiding Our Neighbors**

400 Freedom Drive Newtown, PA 18940

Phone: 215-968-2010 (Low Vision Center) Children's clothing, household appliances, jewelry, books, linens, purses, shoes, and an excellent selection of women's and men's clothing from sportswear to business and women's evening wear.

Hours: Mon-Thurs 10:00am - 5:00pm,

Fri 10:00am - 8:00pm, and Sat 10:00am - 4:00pm

# Care and Share Thrift Shoppes, Inc.

771 Route 113 Souderton, PA 18964 Phone: 215-723-0315

Clothing, housewares, furniture at thrift shop prices Hours: Mon/Wed/Sat 9:00 – 5:00pm, Tue/Thu 9:00am

-8:00pm

### **Emilie United Methodist Church**

7300 New Falls Road Levittown, PA 19055 Phone: 215-945-5502

Hours: Wed: 5:30pm-8:00pm Thurs: 9:00am-

12:30pm

#### Additional Location:

5858 Easton Road Plumsteadville, PA 18949

Hours: Mon-Sat 10:00am-7:00pm

#### **Good Stuff Thrift Stores**

Website: www.goodstuffthrift.org

A community organization helping kids in need.

Locations listed below:

#### Buckingham Store

5010 York Road

Buckingham, PA 18912 Phone: 215-794-7157

Hours: Mon-Fri 10:00am - 7:00pm,

Sat 9:00am - 6:00pm

#### Doylestown Store

3633 North Easton Road Doylestown, PA 18902 Phone: 267-454-7951

Hours: Mon-Fri 10:00am -7:00pm,

Sat 9:00am - 6:00pm

#### Fairless Hills Store

543 Lincoln Highway (Business Route 1)

Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-428-2800

Hours: Mon-Fri 9:00am-8:00pm, Sat 9:00am-7:00pm

### Grace's Closet, Grace United Methodist Church

295 S. Main Street Telford, PA 18969

Entrance is off of Reliance.

It has a white canopy.

Contact: Pastor Jacqueline Daniszewsky

Phone: 215-723-2144

Hours: Sun 11:30am - 1pm (excluding holiday

Sundays)

This store carries men, women, and children's clothing. All sizes from newborn to plus.

# New Clothing Outreach Ministry c/o Living Stream Fellowship

21 Beechwood Drive, County Line Road Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 Phone: 215-355-9529

Call for details. Open on Wednesdays by appointment

only at no charge. Agency referrals preferred.

### **NOVA Thrift Shop**

2116 Broad Street (corner of Broad St. and Route 313) Perkasie, PA 18944

Phone: 215-249-8000

Email: maria.white@novabucks.org

Upscale resale clothing, household goods, jewelry

and artwork.

Proceeds benefit NOVA of Bucks. Hours: Mon-Sat 10:00am-5:00pm, and

Sun 12:00pm-5:00pm

### **Pennridge FISH**

800 W. Chestnut St. Perkasie, PA 18944 Contact: Harry Tucker Phone: 215-257-7616

Website: <a href="https://www.pennridgefish.org">www.pennridgefish.org</a> Hours: Mon/Weds 3:00pm-5:00pm,

Thurs 6:00pm-8:00pm,

and Fri and Sat 9:00am-11:00am Serves people residing ONLY in Pennridge School District.

### **Salvation Army Thrift Store**

191 Lincoln Highway Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-946-1271

# Souderton Care and Share Thrift Shoppe

Souderton Center 783 Route 113 Souderton, PA 18964 Phone: 215-723-0315

Hours: Mon, Weds, Sat 9:00am-6:00pm Fri and Sat

9:00am-8:00pm.

#### A Woman's Place

(In Full Swing Thrift Shop) 225 West State Street Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-340-0120

Hours: Mon-Sat 10:00am - 6:00pm,

Sun 12:00pm - 5:00pm

# Worthwhile Thrift and Freedom Boutique

6516 Easton Road Pipersville, PA 18947 Phone: 215-541-5401

Email: <a href="mailto:sdockery@worthwhilewear.org">sdockery@worthwhilewear.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.worthwhilewear.org">www.worthwhilewear.org</a>

Women's, men's and children's clothing. Donations can be dropped off in the warehouse behind the store

anytime the store is open.

Hours: Mon-Sat 10:00am-5:00pm (fall and winter) Mon-Sat 10:00am-6:00pm (spring and summer)

# COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCIES

Some of the services available may include assistance with utilities, food referrals, rent, clothing, auto repair, weatherization, holiday meals, counseling, etc. Each group is different and will describe its exact programs and services.

#### **BUCKS COUNTY**

### **Bensalem Adult Day Care**

155 Rittenhouse Circle Bensalem, PA 19007 Contact: Dimple Desai Phone: 267-568-2100

Email: <a href="mailto:ddesai@bensalemadultdaycare.com">ddesai@bensalemadultdaycare.com</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.bensalemadultdaycare.com">www.bensalemadultdaycare.com</a>

Provides consistency and security. Professional staff enables older adults to reach their full potential through educational, spiritual, physical, and social

programs.

### **Bucks County Family Center**

Canal's End Plaza (On Mill Street),

Suite 201-G Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-781-6602 Please call for hours.

Services include Parents as Teachers Program.

# **Bucks County Human Services Hub**

55 E Court Street 1st Floor Doylestown, PA 18901 Contact: Katey Marseglia Phone: 215-348-6201

Email: thehub@buckscounty.org

Website: https://www.buckscounty.gov/1298/Bucks-

Human-Services-Connect---The-Hub

Offers access to human services in person and virtually through a person centered, supportive, and integrated experience for Bucks County residents.

# Bucks County Opportunity Council

100 Doyle Street
Doylestown, PA 18901
Phone: 215-345-8175
Fax: 215-345-8573
Website: www.bcoc.org

#### Quakertown Client Services

136 C Mill Road Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-536-0353 Fax: 215-536-6106

Serves residents in the Perkasie, Quakertown &

Palisades School Districts.

#### Doylestown Client Services

Neshaminy Manor Center 33 Union Street, Unit 8 Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 267-733-0529 Fax: 215-230-3780

Serves residents in the Central Bucks, Council Rock, New Hope-Solebury & Centennial School Districts.

#### **Bristol Client Services**

721 Veteran's Highway Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-781-2661 Fax: 215-781-8026

Serves residents in the Pennsbury, Bensalem Township, Bristol Borough, Bristol Township, Neshaminy and Morrisville Borough School Districts.

#### **Catholic Social Services**

100 Levittown Parkway Levittown, PA 19054

Contact: Katherine Baumgardner

Phone: 215-945-2550

Email: kbaumgardner@chs-adphila.org

Pregnancy and parenting workshops. Diaper and food pantry available. Please call to learn how to

access services.

#### Children First PA

990 Spring Garden Street

Suite 200

Philadelphia, PA 19123 Contact: Kevin Burgess

Email: info@childrenfirstpa.org
Website: www.childrenfirstpa.org

Children First works to improve the lives of our regions children by developing initiative and advocating for quality healthcare, child care, public

education, and family stability.

# Coordinating Council of Health and Welfare, Inc.

75 Downey Drive Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 215-672-9422

Website: <a href="https://www.warminsterfoodbank.org">www.warminsterfoodbank.org</a> Hours: Mon/Wed/Fri 9:30am – 11:30am

#### **FACT Bucks County**

PO Box 72

New Hope, PA 18938 Phone: 215-862-3325 Fax: 215-862-3323

Website: www.factbuckscounty.org

Local, grass roots organization dedicated to providing financial assistance as a point of last resort to those individuals living with HIV/AIDS in Pennsylvania and New Jersey who reside in Bucks, Hunterdon, and

Mercer Counties.

### **Fatima Catholic Outreach Center**

2913 Street Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 215-639-4254 Fax: 215-639-4589

ESL classes, parent and prenatal classes, immigration services, diaper bank, food cupboard,

clothing boutique.

### **Doylestown Area FISH**

Box 196

Doylestown, PA 18901 Contact: Marijane Harris Phone: 215-348-7172

Email: contact@doylestownfish.org Website: www.doylestownfish.org

Serves the homeless in Central Bucks County by providing emergency shelter, financial assistance for food, utilities, rental assistance, gasoline, heating oil,

and emergency transportation.

### Pennridge FISH

800 West Chestnut Street Perkasie, PA 18944 Phone: 215-257-7616

Email: pennridegefish@comcast.net Website: www.pennridgefish.org

Serves people living ONLY in Pennridge School District. Limited one-time financial assistance as a

bridge when emergency needs occur. No

appointment necessary

#### **R.J Leonard Foundation**

PO Box 1138

Doylestown, PA 18901

Contact: Susan Coyle, Program Director Email: susan@rileonardfoundation.org Website: www.rjleonardfoundation.org

A mentoring program for young adults aging out of

the foster care system.

### **United Way of Bucks County**

413 Hood Boulevard Fairless Hills. PA 19030 Phone: 215-949-1660 Email: nikkif@uwbucks.org Website: www.uwbucks.org

Bedding, small appliances, kitchen items, etc. through our Gifts and Kind Program also known as "Shopping in the Shed." All clients must be accompanied by a

case worker.

### "Y" Programs

#### Central Bucks Family YMCA

Dovlestown

2500 Lower State Road Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-348-8131

#### Warminster

624 York Road

Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 267-387-9622

Hours: Mon-Fri 9:00am-5:00pm

#### Lower Bucks Family YMCA

Fairless Hills

601 South Oxford Valley Road Fairless Hills, PA 19030

Phone: 215-949-3400

#### Newtown

190 Sycamore Street Newtown, PA 18940 Phone: 215-579-6200

#### Morrisville

200 North Pennsylvania Road Morrisville, PA 19067 Phone: 215-736-8077

Hours: Mon-Fri 9:00am-5:00pm

### **YWCA Bucks County**

2425 Trevose Road Trevose, PA 19053 Phone: 215-953-7793 Fax: 215-396-1765

Hours: Mon-Fri 9:00am-5:00pm

Job search skills, training and literacy classes, prevention and after school programs, and rapid

rehousing

#### **MONTGOMERY COUNTY**

### **Keystone Opportunity Center**

PO Box 64183 Souderton, PA 18964

Contact: Allegra Cressman or Robin Milgram

Phone: 215-723-5430 Fax: 215-799-0739

Email: Office@kystoneopp.org
Hours: Mon-Thurs 9:00am-4:00pm

General community social services for low-income people, language and culture bridging services, bilingual assistance, adult basic and literacy education. English as a Second Language classes. Food pantry.

No fee.

### Montgomery County Community Action Development Commission (CADCOM)

319 Dekalb Pike Norristown, PA 19401 Phone: 610-277-6363

#### **OUT OF AREA**

#### Fisherman's Mark

37 South Main Street Lambertville, NJ 08530 Phone: 609-397-0194

Email: <u>info@fishermansmark.org</u> Website: <u>www.fishermansmark.org</u> Variety of outreach services.

#### **Social Security Administration**

444 Lincoln Highway Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 1-800-772-1213

### **COUNSELING**

### **Aldie Counseling Center**

11 Welden Drive Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-8530

Outpatient counseling for drug/alcohol related problems and other services. Outreach visits and assessments for substance abuse issues.

#### Other Location

2291 Cabot Boulevard Langhorne, PA 19047 Phone: 215-642-3230

### **Bucks County, Contact**

PO Box 167

Richboro, PA 18954 Phone: 215-355-6611

24-hour telephone counseling; info and referral

#### **Catholic Social Services**

100 Levittown Parkway Levittown, PA 19054

Contact: Katherine Baumgardner

Phone: 215-945-2550

Email: kbaumgardner@chs-adphila.org

Food Pantry available. Please call to learn how to

access services.

# Center for Independent Living, Bucks County (BCCIL)

164 Lincoln Highway Suite 101
Fairless Hills, PA 19030
Phone: 215-781-5070
Email: info@buckscil.org
Website: www.buckscil.org

Hours: Mon-Fri 9:00am-5:00pm

All ages and disabilities nonprofit human services

provider. BCCIL has 5 core services.Information and Referral

Peer Support Counseling

Advocacy

Independent Living Skills Training

Transitional Services

# Family Service Association of Bucks County

4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Maria Sherry Phone: 215-757-6919 Ext. 226 Email: msherry@fsabc.org

Email: <a href="mailto:msherry@fsabc.org">msherry@fsabc.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.fsabc.org">www.fsabc.org</a>

Private nonprofit organization providing mental health, drug and alcohol assessment and treatment, family support with strengthening services, and HIV Medical Case Management services to Bucks County.

### **Lenape Valley Foundation**

500 North West Street Doylestown, PA 18901

Contact: Mary Dubick, Associate Executive Director Phone: 215-345-5327 (24-hour crisis intervention

services)

Website: www.lenapevf.org

Case management, ACT (Assertive Community Treatment), Behavioral Health and Rehabilitative Services, Intellectual Disabilities Services, Residential Program, Mental Health Outpatient, Peer Support Program, Transitional Outpatient, Early Intervention and S.E.L.F (Seniors Empowered for Life Fulfillment)

#### **Lighthouse Network**

Phone: 1-877-562-2565 (Treatment helpline) Website: www.Lighthousenetwork.org

Mission is to help individuals navigate life to achieve their God-given potential in three key ways:

- Finds Counseling, Addiction, or Psychiatric care options through national database of treatment centers, counselors, and therapists that address spirit, mind, and body.
- Free, sensitive confidential national Helpline Care Guides will listen and help you find the best options for your need.
- Connect individuals with Acute Addiction and/or Christian treatment options.

# MCC, INC (Maternal Child Consortium) and Warwick Family Services

800 Clarmont Avenue Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 267-525-7000

Website: <a href="https://www.warwickfamilyservices.com">www.warwickfamilyservices.com</a>
Serving children and families. Outpatient therapy ad psychiatric services (evening and Saturday appointments); Family Based Therapy (in home); Specialized Wraparound for Deaf/Hard of Hearing and Autism Spectrum Disorder; and Intensive Residential Treatment. Medical Assistance/Magellam/ CBH.

# **Network of Victim Assistance** (N.O.V.A)

2370 York Road Suite B1 (Main Office)

Jamison, PA 18929

24-hour toll free hotline: 1-800-675-6900

Website: www.novabucks.org

Supports, counseling and empower victims of sexual assault and other serious crimes. Works to eliminate violence in Bucks County through advocacy, community education and prevention programs.

#### **Rainbow Room**

Salem United Church of Christ 186 E Court Street Doylestown, PA 18901

Contact: Amber Brown Phone: 267-282-4117

Email: mpray@ppkeystone.org

Website: <a href="https://www.plannedparenthood.org/planned-parenthood-keystone/education/lgbtq-youth-programs">www.plannedparenthood-keystone/education/lgbtq-youth-programs</a>
LGBTQ and allies youth center in Bucks County.
Advocacy group on Wednesdays 6-8pm for youth ages 14-21. Fourth Wednesdays are for ages 12-21.
Consent forms needed for ages 12 and 13.

#### **REVIVALS Outreach Center**

4 South Ridge Road Perkasie, PA 18944 Contact: Sandi Nasco Phone: 215-257-3375

Email: <a href="mailto:snaso@revivalsoc.com">snaso@revivalsoc.com</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.revivalsoc.com">www.revivalsoc.com</a>

We exist to refresh, renew and bring revival to lives in the surrounding community through hope and healing. When you have not where to turn

### **CREDIT**

Advice on credit and reports fees may apply.

### Clarify

1608 Walnut Street 10th Floor Philadelphia, PA 19102 Phone: 1-800-989-2227

Website: www.clarify.org

### **Credit Counseling Center**

832 Second Street Pike Office #1

Richboro, PA 18954

Contact: Joan Reading, President

Phone: 215-348-8003

Website: www.creditcounselingcenter.org

Budget counseling, debt consolidation, foreclosure prevention, bankruptcy counseling and housing pre-

purchase counseling.

#### Doylestown Office

11 Welden Drive Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-348- 8003

#### Levittown Office

208 Levittown Parkway Levittown, PA 19054 Phone: 1-877-900-4222

# DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SERVICES

#### **BUCKS COUNTY**

# Domestic Violence Medical Advocacy (A Woman's Place)

24-hour hotline: 1-800-220-8116

On site counseling and advocacy for all patients, visitors or staff wishing services at all Bucks County Hospitals. Continued counseling and Health Care Professional trainings provided. Joint project of Bucks County Hospitals with "A Woman's Place" services provided by "A Woman's Place" are free,

private and confidential.

#### Doylestown Hospital

Phone: 215-345-2537

Coverage available on site 24 hours a day. After hours and weekends call "A Woman's Place" 24-hour

hotline at 1-800-220-8116.

Office hours: Mon-Fri 9:00am-4:30pm

#### Frankford Bucks, Patient Relations

Phone: 215-949-5070

Lower Bucks Hospital; Community Counseling:

215-785-9703

Medical Advocate Coverage on site Mon-Fri

9:00am-4:30pm

#### **Grandview Hospital**

Phone: 215-453-4484

Medical Advocate on site Mon-Fri 9:00am-4:30pm.

#### St. Luke's Hospital, Quakertown

Phone: 215-538-4779

Medical Advocate on site Mon-Fri 9:00am-4:30pm.

### Legal Aid Domestic Abuse Office

Bristol, PA

1290 Veterans Highway, Ste.D-1

PO box 809 Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-781-1111

Assistance filing "Protection from Abuse" orders; legal advocacy, representation, and court accompaniment.

Doylestown, PA

50 N Main Street 2nd Floor Doylestown, PA 18901

Phone: 215-340-1818

#### Women's Law Project

Phone: 215-928-9801

#### A Woman's Place

PO Box 299

Doylestown, PA 18901

24 Hour HOTLINE: 1-800-220-8116 Phone: Business Office 215-343-9241

Referrals for shelter, counseling, support groups, court accompaniment, assistance filing protections from abuse orders, children's programs.

# A Woman's Place Legal Advocacy Program

24 Hour Hotline: 1-800-220-8116 Office hours: 9:00am-4:30pm

Legal advocacy, court accompaniment, and assistance filing Protection from Abuse petitions.

### A Woman's Place Medical Advocacy

Business office: 215-343- 9241.

For counseling and advocacy call the 24-hour hotline:

1-800-220-8116

#### **MONTGOMERY COUNTY**

#### **Laurel House Shelter**

PO Box 764 Norristown, PA 19401 Phone:

Office 610-277-1860 Shelter 215-643-3150

### Women's Center of Montgomery County

8080 Old York Road, Suite 200

Elkins Park, PA 19027

Phone: Hotline 800-773-2424 Website: www.wcmontco.org

An organization to help empower women.

## DRUG AND ALCOHOL

### **Addictions Victorious (AV)**

PO Box 534

Mullica Hill, NJ 08062 Phone: 856-418-1796 Email: info@addvicinc.org Website: www.AddVicInc.org

Network of Christ-centered support and recovery groups. Meetings for individuals of all ages seeking lasting change. We those struggling with addiction and embrace loved ones on the other side of

addictions.

# Alcoholics Anonymous Southeastern PA Intergroup Assoc.

444 N 3<sup>rd</sup> Street 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor Philadelphia, PA 19123 Phone: 215-923-7900 Email: info@aasepia.org

Local meetings held in Southampton, PA 215-357-9821 OR Bristol, PA 215-788-9920

### **Aldie Counseling Center**

11 Welden Drive Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-8530 Website: www.aldie.org

Serving Bucks & Montgomery Counties

# Bucks County Drug and Alcohol Commission, Inc.

55 East Court Street 4th Floor Doylestown, PA 18901

Contact: Diane Rosati, Executive Director

Phone: 215-444-2700

Phone: Approval of Care 215-444-2730

Email: <a href="mailto:bcdac@buckscounty.org">bcdac@buckscounty.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.bcdac.org">www.bcdac.org</a>

Hours: Monday- Friday 8:30am-4:30pm

### **Bucks County Recovery Support Services**

1286 Veterans Highway Ste D6A

Bristol, PA 19007

Email: <a href="mailto:deckert@councilsepa.org">deckert@councilsepa.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.councilsepa.org">www.councilsepa.org</a>

A peer-based program that supports individuals through various pathways to assist them with

addiction.

### The Council of Southeast Pennsylvania, Inc. Student Assistance Program (SAP)

4459 W Swamp Road Doylestown, PA 18901

Phone: 215-345-6644 or 1-800-221-6333 Website: <a href="https://www.councilsepa.org/programs/student">www.councilsepa.org/programs/student</a> Helping students overcome barriers so they may

achieve, remain in school and advance. Hours: 9:00am – 5:00pm Monday – Friday

### **Intensive Case Management**

1286 Veteran's Highway Bristol. PA 19007

Contact: Sara Thompson, Clinical Supervisor

Phone: 215-781-3134 Ext. 222

A program that helps individuals from preteen to elderly ages, who are suffering with substance abuse

issues.

# Family Service Association of Bucks County (FSABC)

4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Brian Treanor Phone: 215-757-6919 Email: fsabc@fsabc.org Website: www.fsabc.org

A social service organization helping families overcome obstacles and reach their full potential. FSABC has been improving the lives of children and families since 1953 with locations throughout Bucks County.

#### **Gaudenzia Lower Bucks**

(On the grounds of Lower Bucks Hospital)

501 Bath Road Bristol, PA 19007

Contact: Michele Downing, Division Director or

Sybil Henderson, Intake Coordinator

Phone: 267- 405- 6530

Adult drug and alcohol; treatment program providing,

detoxification, and short-term rehabilitation; Uninsured Bucks County Residents.

## Good Friends

PO Box 165

Morrisville, PA 19067 Phone: 215-736-2861

#### Horizon House, Inc.

One Neshaminy Suite 305

Trevose, PA 19053 Phone: 215-386-3838 Website: www.hhinc.org

Horizon House Inc. is a nationally recognized provider of services for substance abuse dedicated to helping individuals with drug and alcohol addictions. Horizon

House Inc. has 100 locations throughout

Pennsylvania and Delaware and focuses on individual

strength and choice.

### Libertae, Inc. - Family House

5245 Bensalem Boulevard Bensalem, PA 19020 Contact: Jessica Hormel

Phone: 215-639-8681 Website: <u>www.libertae.org</u>

Residential treatment program for single adult women and women who are pregnant and/or parenting.

### **Lighthouse Network**

Mission is to help individuals navigate life to achieve their God-given potential in two key ways: Treatment Helpline 844-543-3242

Website: www.LighthouseNetwork.org

- Finds Counseling, Addiction or Psychiatric care options thru national database of treatment centers, counselors, and therapists that address spirit, mind and body.
- Free, sensitive, confidential national Helpline Care Guides will listen and help you find the best options for your need.
- Connect individuals with Acute Addiction and/or Christian treatment options.

### Livengrin Detox/Rehab

4833 Hulmeville Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 215-638-5200

Website: www.livengrin.org

#### **MOMS Program**

(Mothers Overcoming Mood-Altering Substances)

Case Management Services Unit 1286 Veterans Highway, Suite D6A

Bristol, PA 19007

Contact: Sara Thompson Manager of Clinical Programs Phone: 215-781-3134 Ext. 222 Website: <a href="https://www.councilsepa.org">www.councilsepa.org</a>

#### NAR-ANON FAMILY GROUPS

Website: www.nar-anon.org

The Nar-Anon Family Groups are a worldwide Fellowship for those affected by someone else's addiction. It is for those who know or have known a feeling of desperation due to the addiction problem of someone close to them. Nar-Anon members share the experiences, strength, and hope at meetings. Meetings are weekly and FREE and can be found.

## No Longer Bound

5616 Mitchell Road Levittown, PA 19057

Contact: Damita Harvey, Prevention Manager

Email: <a href="mailto:nolongerboundpa@gmail.com">nolongerboundpa@gmail.com</a> Website: <a href="mailto:www.nolongerboundpa.org">www.nolongerboundpa.org</a>

Mission is to empower the community by providing educational programming and training to address

drug and alcohol abuse, increase positive social development, and improve overall well being.

Venice Ashby Community Center

5401 Beaver Dam Rd. Bristol, PA 19007

#### **Penn Foundation**

807 Lawn Avenue

PO Box 32

Sellersville, PA 18960-0032 Phone: 215-257-9999

### **Pyramid Healthcare**

Bristol Outpatient Location:

1230 Veteran's Highway, F-1

Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-244-7607

Email: <a href="mailto:lmednis@pyramidhc.com">lmednis@pyramidhc.com</a>

Website: www.pyramidhealthcarepa.com

Walk in hours:

Mon-Thurs 8am-6pm and

Fri 8am-4pm

Website: D and A Level of Care Assessments D and

A Intensive Outpatient

D and A Outpatient MRT therapy.

#### Langhorne Location:

1990 Woodbourne Road Langhorne, PA 19047

Contact: Valerie Schina, Program Director

Phone: 215-968-4713 Fax: 215-968-8742

Website: pyramidhealthcarepa.com

Services: Adult Detox Services, Adult Inpatient Residential Services, Ambulatory Detox.

#### **Summit Behavioral Health**

702 Hyde Park

Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: Office 215-589-7111 Phone: Toll-Free 1-855-885-5058

Fax: 215-589-7115

Email: <u>Mariaulmer@summithelps.com</u>
Website: <u>www.summithelps.com</u>

Provides individualized outpatient substance abuse treatment for adolescents, adults, couples and families. Offers both intensive and non-intensive outpatient treatment programs organized into different phases and levels of care so that treatment can be tailored to fit each client's individual needs. Most

private insurances are accepted.

# EDUCATION: BIRTH TO SCHOOL AGE

### **BARC Developmental Services**

Infant/Toddler and Preschool Early Intervention 4950 York Road

PO Box 470

Holicong, PA 18928-0470 Phone: 215-794-0800 Ext. 307 Email: Noreenc@barcprograms.net

### **Bucks County Intermediate Unit Early Head Start and Head Start**

Specialist Bucks County Intermediate Unit

705 North Shady Retreat Road Doylestown, PA 18901

Contact: Joan Pfender, Family Engagement

Phone: 215-348-2940 Ext. 8270 Email: <u>JPfender@BucksIU.org</u> Website: <u>www.bucksiu.org</u>

# **Bucks County Intermediate Unit Pre-K Counts of Bucks County**

Free preschool for income eligible 3-5-year-old

children.

Website: www.bucksiu.org

**Bucks County Intermediate Unit** 

Contact: Joan Pfender

Phone: 215-348-2940 Ext. 8800 Email: <a href="mailto:JPfender@BucksIU.org">JPfender@BucksIU.org</a>

#### Bristol Township School District

Contact: Audrey Flojo Phone: 215-943-3200

Email: Audrey.flojo@bristoltwpsd.org

#### Neshaminy School District:

Contact: Kim Johnson Phone: 215-809-6558

Email: kjohnson@neshaminy.org

For programs in other Bucks County districts
Contact: Candy Guerrero
Phone: 215-949-1660 Ext. 108
Email: candyg@uwbucks.org.

# Bucks County Intermediate Unit Preschool Early Intervention

Contact: Rosanna Mitsch, Director of Early

Intervention

Phone: 215-348-2940 Ext. 1223 Website: www.bucksiu.org

Screening, evaluation, and services for eligible children ages 3-5 years with developmental delays.

### Bucks County Office of Developmental Programs

55 E Court Street, 4th Floor Doylestown, PA 18901 Referral line: 215-444-2828

Website:

www.buckscounty.org/government/HumanServices/B

HUF

Infant Toddler Early Intervention Services
Serving children from birth to age 3 years with
developmental delays.

#### **CONNECT Information Services**

State Referral Hotline for Early Intervention

Contact: Deb Dalton Phone: 1-888-692-7288

### **Keystone Opportunity Center**

Email: <a href="mailto:contact@keystoneopp.org">contact@keystoneopp.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.KeystoneOpportunity.org">www.KeystoneOpportunity.org</a>
Hours: Mon and Weds 9am-12pm

Comprehensive social service agency offering family literacy, adult and parenting education, interactive literacy activities, and early childhood services

### **Milton Hershey School**

1201 Homestead Lane Hershey, PA 17033

Contact: Deb Turnpaugh, Admissions Counselor

Phone: 717-696-0093

Email: <a href="mailto:turnpaugh@mhs-pa.org">turnpaugh@mhs-pa.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.mhkids.org">www.mhkids.org</a>

Milton Hersey School helps children reach their full potential by offering a top-notch education to students in pre-kindergarten through 12th grade from low income families. Cost-free, private, coeducational school and home in Hershey, Pennsylvania. Offers state-of-the-art facilities and hundreds of

extracurricular activities.

#### **Parents as Teachers**

Phone: 215-757-6916

Website: <a href="https://www.fsabc.org/program/parents-as-teachers">www.fsabc.org/program/parents-as-teachers</a>
Free in-home parent education program for families with children ages 0-5. Free educational toys, books, and tools to encourage early development skills. A program of Family Service Association of Bucks

County.

### **United Way of Bucks County**

413 Hood Boulevard Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-949-1660 Email: nikkif@uwbucks.org

Email: nikkif@uwbucks.org
Website: www.uwbucks.org

Pre-K Scholarships for low-income families through Pre-K Counts. Back to school supplies for students k-12 in July/August through our Stuff the Bus Program. Gift cards for children ages 11-17 through our holiday

Gift Card Drive in December.

# EDUCATION: SCHOOL AGE TO POST SECONDARY

# **Bucks County Community College**

Main Campus 275 Swamp Road Newtown, PA 18940 Phone: 215-968-8000

#### Upper County Campus

One Hillendale Drive Perkasie, PA 18944-2295 Phone: 215-258-7700

Website: www.bucks.edu/jobs

#### Lower County Campus

1304 Veterans Highway Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 267-685-4800

#### **GED**

Information on GED can be obtained from: State Department of Education at 717-787-5532, or these local entities:

 Bucks County Community College: Phone: 215-968-8068

Centennial School District:
 William Tennant High School:
 Phone: 215-441-6181

Hatboro-Horsham School District

Phone: 215-672-5660

Norristown Area School District:

Phone: 215-630-5000
North Penn School District:
Phone: 215-368-0400

Upper Bucks Vo. Technical School:

Phone: 215-795-2911

### **Keystone Opportunity Center**

Email: contact@keystoneopp.org
Website: www.KeystoneOpportunity.org

Fully comprehensive social service agency offering basic math and reading, GED and citizenship test preparation, and English as a second language.

### Milton Hershey School

1201 Homestead Lane Hershey, PA 17033

Contact: Deb Turnpaugh, Admissions Counselor

Phone: 717-696-0093

Email: turnpaugh@mhs-pa.org
Website: www.mhkids.org

Milton Hersey School helps children reach their full potential by offering education to students in pre-kindergarten through 12th grade from low income families. Cost-free, private, coeducational school and home in Hershey, Pennsylvania. Milton Hersey School offers state-of-the-art facilities. Advances technology and hundreds or extracurricular activities.

### **PA CareerLink Bucks County**

4800 East Street Road Trevose, PA 19053 Phone: 267-580-3501

Website: www.buckscounty.gov/559/PA-CareerLink-

**Bucks-County** 

Free resources and services with and trained staff ready to assist with job placement and employment.

# PA CareerLink Upper Bucks County Campus

Located in the Bucks County Community College,

Upper Campus One Hillendale Road Perkasie, PA 18944 Phone: 215-258-7755

Website: <u>pacareerlink.pa.gov</u> Hours by appointment only.

# Penn State Cooperative Extension

576 Penns Park Rd Newtown, PA 18940 Contact: Kathy DiGuiseppe

Phone: 267-483-2020 Email: <a href="mailto:kyd2@psu.edu">kyd2@psu.edu</a>

Website: https://extension.psu.edu/

Provides education to work the land, develop skills, grow business, serve your community, and raise

healthy families with nutrition programs.

### Pennsylvania Dept of Education: Special Education Consult Line

A direct link to answer your questions about schoolrelated concerns, special education regulations and the complaint system. For parents and parent support organizations.

Phone: 1-800-879-2301

#### **Vita Education Services**

8 East Court Street Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-8322

Website: <u>www.vitaeducation.org</u> Email: info@vitaeducation.org

Vita provides free programs in Basic Literacy, GED Preparation, English as a Second Language, and

decision-making to adults, families, and at-risk youth. Programs are offered throughout Bucks County and in the Bucks Co. Correctional Facility.

### Welcoming the Stranger

PO Box 1156

Langhorne, PA 19047

Contact: Patricia Lorenz, Acting Director

Phone: 215-702-3445

Email: office@welcomingthestranger.org
Website: www.WelcomingTheStranger.org

Free English, Citizenship Preparation and Computer Classes. Donor supported classes in English as a Second Language (ESL), computer training, and US Citizenship preparation held at various sites.

# "You Can Do It!" After School Program

(Children of God Educational Services)

414 Mill Street, Suite 204-B

Bristol, PA 19007

Contact: Valerie Hamilton, Owner

Phone: 1-877-256-7852
Email: info@cogeducation.org
Website:www.cogeducation.org

Scholarship based after-school program for students

in Kindergarten through 8th grade.

Supplementary educational services include: Homework help, Student Enrichment Services, Nutrition Education/Nutritional Snacks, Peer to Peer Youth Services, Family Services Activities, Extended Care Services. There is a weekly fee for services based on a sliding scale. Saturday care is also offered. There is assistance through Apple/CCIS for qualified families. Serving the Bristol Borough School District, Bristol Township School District, Neshaminy School District, Morrisville School District, and Bensalem School District.

## **Employment**

# BARC Developmental Services, Inc.

JOBS (Joint Opportunities for Business and Society)

Program

Contact: Mary Sautter, Residential Services Director

Email: marys@barcprograms.net

# **CPS (Community Participation Supports) Program**

Buckingham Green Center Second Floor 4950 York Road PO Box 470

Holicong, PA 18928-0470 Director: Scott Kulp Phone: 215-794-0800

Email: scottk@barcprograms.net

Providing community employment services and supports for transition students and adults with developmental disabilities and Autism throughout

Bucks County.

# **Bucks County Assistance Office**

Bucks County Office Center 1214 Veteran Hwy Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-781-3300

Fax: 215-781-3438

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:00am - 5:00pm

Employment and training counseling for people who

are on assistance. Free.

# Bucks County Community College Upper (Outreach Center)

BCCC Upper Bucks Campus 1 Hillendale Drive Perkasie, PA 18944 Phone: 215-258-7755

Website: www.bucks.edu/jobs

Hours: Tue/Wed/Thu 8:30am - 4:00pm

# **Bucks County Community College Workforce Development**

1302 Veterans Highway Bristol, PA 19007

Contact: Julie Rita-Di Pietro Phone: 267-685-4844

Email: <u>Julie.rita-dipietro@bucks.edu</u>
Website: www.bucks.edu/wfd

Short, often free, career training programs for un/under- employed individuals looking to gain skills to start a career training in metalwork, industrial maintenance, building and construction trades, welding, dental assisting, and pharmacy tech.

### **PA CareerLink Bucks County**

4800 East Street Road Trevose, PA 19053 Phone: 267-580-3501

Website: www.buckscounty.gov/559/PA-CareerLink-

**Bucks-County** 

Offers resources and free services with and a highly trained staff ready to assist with job placement and

employment.

# PA Office of Vocational Rehabilitation (OVR)

1875 New Hope Street Norristown, PA 19401

Contact: Anita Diggs, Rehabilitation Supervisor

Phone: 484-250-4340 Ext. 148 or Toll-Free: 1-800-221-1042 Fax: 484-250-4356

Website: https://www.jobgateway.pa.gov

The Pennsylvania Office of Vocational Rehabilitation (OVR) serves people with disabilities who have

limitations relating to employment.

Services are provided to individuals who can benefit from and who need assistance to prepare for, engage in, and/or retain employment. Serving individuals residing in Bucks, Chester, Delaware and Montgomery Counties. For eligibility apply online.

### **FOOD**

Some groups offer several services including motel ad utility assistance. This depends on funding and time of year. Not intended to be complete listing of all food pantries.

#### **UPPER BUCKS COUNTY**

#### **Food for Friends**

Richland Friends Monthly Meeting S. Main and Mill Road Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-538-7555

Selected Wednesday dinners- call beforehand to

confirm.

### **Heaven's Bounty Food**

Quakertown Church of the Brethren 455 Trumbauersville Road Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-536-1317

Hours: Tues and Thurs 9:30am- 1:00pm

#### **Keystone Opportunity Center**

Upper Bucks County 104 Main Street, PO Box 64183 Souderton, PA 18964 Phone: 215-723-5430

Email: <a href="mailto:contact@keystoneopp.org">contact@keystoneopp.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.KeystoneOpportunity.org">www.KeystoneOpportunity.org</a>
Souderton Area School District Families only
Food Pantry hours: Tues and Thurs 10am-2pm, Fri:

5pm-7pm.

#### **Loaves and Fishes Dinners**

840 Trenton Road Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-946-5800

Hours: Weds and Thurs 8:30am-12:30pm No scheduled appointments. Must bring proof of residency. This must include valid ID and a piece of

mail with a corresponding address.

### The Lord's Pantry

St. John the Baptist Catholic Church 4050 Durham Road Ottsville, PA 18942 Phone: 610-847-2402

Website: www.stjohnsottsville.org

Hours: Mon 2:00pm-5:00pm, Tues 9:30am-11:30am,

and Thurs 9:30am-1:30pm

# Nutritional Development Services

222 N 17th Street Philadelphia, PA 19103

Contact: Anne Marchesano, Program Director,

Community Relations Phone: 215-895-3470

Email: amarchesano@ndsarch.org

Website: <a href="https://www.nutritionaldevelopmentservices.org">www.nutritionaldevelopmentservices.org</a>
An agency of the Archdiocese that provides food to organizations that serve children and people in need. Also providing food to food pantries, soup kitchens, childcare sites, schools, etc. in need of assistance.

#### Pennridge FISH

(Fellowship in Serving Humanity) 800 W. Chestnut Street

Perkasie, PA 18944 Phone: 215-257-7616

Email: pantry@pennridgefish.org

Food and clothing: Mon/Wed 3pm-5pm, Thurs 6pm -

8pm, Fri/Sat 9am- 11am

Serves ONLY Pennridge School District residents. Please provide proof of residency on first visit. Valid ID with current address and/or a recent piece of mail.

## Quakertown Food Pantry

101B 3rd Street PO Box 278

Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-536-0240

Email: quakertownfoodpantry@gmail.com

Hours: Mon/Wed/Fri 10:00am - 1:00pm, Tue/Thurs

6:00pm - 8:00pm

Please provide proof of residency on first visit. Valid ID with current address and/or a piece of recent mail.

#### **REVIVALS: Outreach Center**

4 South Ridge Road Perkasie, PA 18944 Contact: Sandi Nasco Phone: 215-257-3375

Email: <a href="mailto:info@revivalsoc.com">info@revivalsoc.com</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.revivalsoc.com">www.revivalsoc.com</a>

Soup Kitchen: providing food to those in the community in need. Serving physical and spiritual refreshment with a gospel message every Tuesday

from 5:30-6:30pm.

Senior Sunrise Breakfast: 65 and older to enjoy breakfast with a gospel message the 2nd and 4th

Thursday of the month at 8:30am.

# St. Isidore's Roman Catholic Church

Food Bank – Old Parish Office 603 West Broad Street Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-529-4659

Hours: Tues and Sat 9:30am-12:00pm

All are welcome.

#### St. James Lutheran Church

BettyLou's Pantry 333 East Oxford Street Coopersburg, PA 18036 Phone: 610-282-2838

Open the 2nd and 4th Saturdays of the month 9am-

11am. Southern Lehigh residents only.

### **Trumbauersville Food Pantry**

1 Luther Lane

Trumbauersville, PA 18970 Phone: 215-536-3193

Hours: Tues 11:00am-2:00pm, Thurs 6:00pm-8:00pm, and every 3rd Sat 11:00am-1:00pm.

#### **CENTRAL BUCKS COUNTY**

# **BCHG Doylestown Community Food Pantry**

470 Old Dublin Pike Doylestown, PA 18901 Contact: Maddie Burgess Phone: 215-345-4311 Ext. 101

Email: info@bchg.org

Website: www.bchg.org

Food pantry for low-income Bucks County residents. Customers may visit weekly. Documentation and appointment are not required.

# Coordinating Council of Health and Welfare, Inc Emergency Food Cupboard

75 Downey Drive Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 215-672-9422

Website: <a href="www.warminsterfoodbank.org">www.warminsterfoodbank.org</a> Email: <a href="mail@warminsterfoodbank.org">mail@warminsterfoodbank.org</a> Hours: <a href="mailto:Mon/Wed/Fri">Mon/Wed/Fri</a> 9:30am - 11:30am

### **Doylestown Area FISH**

Box 196

Doylestown, PA 18901 Contact: Marijane Harris Phone: 215-348-7172

Email: <a href="mailto:contact@doylestownfish.org">contact@doylestownfish.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.doylestownfish.org">www.doylestownfish.org</a>

Serves the homeless in Central Bucks County by providing emergency shelter, financial assistance for food, utilities, rental assistance, gasoline, heating oil,

and emergency transportation.

### **Fresh Connect Bucks County**

Through the Bucks County Opportunity Center

Lower Bucks Campus of BCCC

**Bristol Location:** 

1304 Veteran's Highway

Bristol, PA 19007

Every Friday at 12:00opm

Ottsville Location:

Intersection of 611 and 412

Ottsville, PA 18942

Every Thursday at 11:00am.

### **Living Hope Community Church**

106 South Main Street- 2nd Floor

Dublin, PA 18917 Phone: 215-249-1133

Hours: Fri 12:00pm-2:00pm or call for an appointment

Angel Food Host Site, call for more info.

# New Britain Baptist Church Food-Larder

Route 202 and Tamanend Avenue

PO Box 5147

New Britain, PA 18901-0933 Phone: 215-345-9170

Hours: Mon Weds 9:00am-12:00pm and 1:00pm-

4:00pm.

#### LOWER BUCKS COUNTY

# Aiding Our Neighbors in the Community Community Baptist Church

129 Pennsylvania Ave Yardley, PA 19067 Contact: Carol Saunders Phone: 215- 968-6208

Email: saundersjandc@comcast.net

Help sponsor motel families, adopt a child, food to motels, school supplies, and holiday meals.

Call for an appointment.

# BCHG Penndel Community Food Pantry

349 Durham Road Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Maddie Burgess Phone: 215-750-4344 Ext. 104

Email: info@bchg.org
Website: www.bchg.org

Food pantry for low-income Bucks County residents. Customers may visit weekly. Documentation and

appointment are not required.

# **Bristol Borough Community Action Group**

99 Wood Street PO Box 623 Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-785-3296

Summer feeding program for children up to age 19 as well as handicapped or developmentally delayed.

### **Calvary Baptist Church**

250 Green Lane Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-788-8418 Email: office@calvarybristol.org Hours: 6:30pm - 8:00pm Tue (Call or email for an appt.)

### CARES Cupboard at Penndel Mental Health Center

2005 Cabot Boulevard, West, Suite 100

Langhorne, PA 19047 Phone: 215-757-8611

Hours: 9:30am - 4pm Mon- Fri.

# Christ the King Orthodox Church, Food Pantry

465 Main Street, Tullytown, PA 19007 Contact: Doris Freed Phone: 215-945-2886 Email: king640@hotmail.com By appointment only.

# **Cornwells United Methodist Church Harvest Ministries Food Pantry**

2284 Bristol Pike Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 215-639-0436

Hours: Tue/Thu/Fri 9:00am to 12:00pm, Second Weds of the month: 6:00pm -8:00pm Picture ID and proof of residency is required.

# Emergency Relief Association United Christian Church

1700 Woodbourne Rd. Levittown, PA 19057 Phone: 215-547-1676

Hours: Mon 6:00pm – 8:00pm, Wed/Fri/Sat 10:00am – 1:00pm

# Family Service Association of Bucks County (FSABC)

4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Brian Treanor Phone: 215-757-6919 Email: fsabc@fsabc.org Website: www.fsabc.org

A social service organization helping families overcome obstacles and reach their full potential. FSABC has been improving the lives of children and families since 1953 with locations throughout Bucks

County.

### Food Center at Morrisville Presbyterian Church

771 North Pennsylvania Avenue,

Morrisville, PA 19067 Phone: 215-295-4191 Website: <u>www.mpcusa.org</u> Hours: Wed 9:00am - 12:00pm,

1st Tuesday of each month: 7:00pm – 8:00pm Only one member can pick up food; proof of residency is required as well as income verification

### Greater Works – Food Pantry Love Fellowship Tabernacle Church

5918 Hulmeville Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Contact: Dalynn Jordan Phone: 215-741-0525

Email: <a href="mailto:greaterworks/gra@gmail.com">greaterworks/gra@gmail.com</a>

Hours: Wed 10am - 6pm

By appointment on the 2nd Sat. of the month. Clothing is also given away free on Wednesdays for

men, women, and children.

# Loaves and Fishes Pantry, First United Methodist

840 Trenton Road Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-946-5800

Hours: Weds and Thurs: 8:30am -12:30pm Must provide proof of residency: photo ID and a piece of mail with corresponding address.

### **Lower Bucks Salvation Army**

215 Appletree Drive PO Box 824

Levittown, PA 19055

Phone: 215-945-0717 Ext. 19

Website: <a href="https://www.pasalvationarmy.org/levittown">www.pasalvationarmy.org/levittown</a>
May be able to assist with rent, mortgage, or utilities payments. Scheduled appointment is available upon

request. Walk ins are welcome.

### Mary's Cupboard

100 Levittown Parkway Levittown, PA 19054 Phone: 215-949-1991

Hours: Mon 1:00pm - 3:30pm, Wed and Fri 9:30am -

12:30pm. By appointment only.

### Norton Ave. Baptist Church

1230 Norton Avenue Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-788-9511

Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am - 12:30pm

Call for information about programs available.

# Soulful Blessings, Second Baptist Church of Bristol

640 Race Street Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-788-1440 Email: sbc640@comcast.net Website: www.sbc640.org

Hours: Tue: 9:00am - 12:00pm, Wed and Thu

4:30pm - 7:00pm

### St. Stephen's Evangelical Lutheran Church, Emergency Food Bank

65 East Street Rd. Feasterville, PA 19053

Phone: 267-261-8672

Call to schedule an appointment.

### Tifereth Israel Food Pantry

2909 Bristol Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 215-732-3468

Hours: Tues 4:00pm - 5:15pm

Walk-ins welcome, no appointment needed

Must have ID to prove residence.

### Warminster Heights Coordinating Council of Health and Welfare, Inc.

75 Downey Drive Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 215-672-9422

Hours: M/W/F 9:30am - 11:30am Website: www.warminsterfoodbank.org

### YWCA of Bucks County Country Commons Family Center Food Pantry

3338 Richilieu Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 215-639-5853 Contact: Lidia Kolodub

Food available by appointment only

#### **Zubaida Foundation**

Soup Kitchen and Food Pantry

857 Big Oak Road

Lower Makefield Township, PA 19067

Contact: Sed Afzal Phone: 267-566-2018

Hours: 1:45pm - 3:45pm 2nd Sun of each month For emergency food, call the number listed above.

Open to all in need.

# OUT OF COUNTY FOOD SOURCES

### Chelten-A Church of Hope Community Food Pantry/Seeds of Hope

1601 North Limekiln Pike Dresher, PA 19025 Contact: Kay Negley Phone: 215-646-5557

Email: knegley@chelten.org

Hours: Tues and Fri 10:00am - 1:00pm,

Wed 7:00 pm - 9:00 pm

Open to Bucks County by referral only.

#### **Food Help Line**

When you or your client calls the Philabundance Food Help Line, a dedicated bilingual staff member will find the appropriate resources based on the client's location, including food pantries, Fresh for All produce distributions and Emergency Box location

Phone: 1-800-319-FOOD (1-800-319-3663)

Hours: 8:30am - 4:30pm Mon-Fri

#### Fresh for All Souderton

Grace Bible Church Parking Lot Duke Alley and Clarion Avenue Souderton, PA 18964

Weekly free produce distribution open to anyone. One-time registration is required, but no one is turned away. Program operates year-round, rain or shine

Hours: Tuesdays 1:00pm - 2:00pm.

#### **Philabundance**

3616 South Galloway Street Philadelphia, PA 19148 Phone: 1-866-348-6479

Working to end hunger and malnutrition in the Delaware Valley by distributing food through organizations serving people in need. Services Bucks, Montgomery, Delaware, Chester and Philadelphia counties in PA. Burlington, Camden,

Gloucester and Salem counties in NJ.

Rolling Harvest Food Rescue

Connecting people in need serving Bucks, Hunterdon, and Mercer counties. Free pick-up, delivery, and

distribution service for food. Contact: Cathy Snyder, Director

Phone: 267-293-0085

Email: rollingharvest@gmail.com
Website: www.rollingharvest@gmail.com

### **Rolling Harvest Food Rescue**

Contact: Cathy Snyder, Director

Phone:267-293-0085

Email: rollingharvest@gmail.com Website: www.rollingharvest.org

Connecting local farmers with neighbors in need serving Bucks, Hunterdon, and Mercer Counties. Free pick up, delivery, and distribution service for

donated food.

#### **SNAP Hotline** (formerly Food Stamp)

Phone: 215-430-0556

Website: www.hungercoalition.org

## **FURNITURE**

#### **Good Stuff Thrift Stores**

Buckingham Store

5010 York Road Buckingham, PA 18912 Phone: 215-794-7157

Doylestown Store

3633 North Easton Road Doylestown, PA 18902 Phone: 267-454-7951

Fairless Hills Store

543 Lincoln Highway (Business Route 1) Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-428-2800

#### **Habitat Bucks ReStore**

539 Jacksonville Road Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 215-822-2812 Contact: Bob Maggetti

Email: r.maggetti@habitatbucks.org
Website: www.habitatbucks.org/restore

Donation center stores with new and gently used home goods, furniture, building materials, and more. Locations in both Langhorne and Quakertown also. Please contact ReStore for more information.

### **Lower Bucks Salvation Army**

215 Appletree Drive

PO Box 824

Levittown, PA 19058 Contact: Denise Graham Phone: 215-945-0717

Call to discuss how they can provide vouchers for

furniture at their thrift store.

Can assist with rent, mortgage, and utilities.

# Souderton Care and Share Thrift Shoppe

Souderton Center 783 Route 113 Souderton, PA 18964 Phone: 215-723-0315

Hours: Mon, Weds, Sat 9:00am-6:00pm Fri and Sat

9:00am-8:00pm.

#### **United Way of Bucks County**

413 Hood Boulevard Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-949-1660 Email: nikkif@uwbucks.org Website: www.uwbucks.org

Bedding, small appliances, kitchen items, etc. through our Gifts and Kind Program also known as "Shopping in the Shed." All clients must be accompanied by a

case worker.

### **Upper Bucks Salvation Army**

Emmanuel Episcopal Church 560 South Main Street Quakertown, PA 18951

Contact: Sharon Bachman-Kresge, Case Manager

Phone: 215-529-6547

Hours: M/W/F 9:00am – 1:00pm Call for assistance with furniture.

## <u>HEALTHCARE</u>

## Alzheimer's Association-Delaware Valley Chapter

399 Market Street Suite 250 Philadelphia, PA 19106 Contact: Kellie Butsack Phone: 1-800-272-3900 Email: <a href="mailto:kbutsack@alz.org">kbutsack@alz.org</a> Website: <a href="mailto:www.alz.org">www.alz.org</a>

Free services and resources that include a 24/7 helpline in over 200 languages, referrals, educational programs, support groups, local resource databases,

and an online support community.

# Ann Silverman Community Health Clinic

595 West State Street Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-2260 Email: freeclinic@dh.org

Website: www.aschealthclinic.org

Primary medical and dental care and behavioral health services provided to low-income, uninsured residents of Bucks County. Must complete an application annually and meet eligibility criteria.

### **Bucks County Area on Aging**

55 E Court Street 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor Doylestown, PA 18901 Contact: Holly Tuttle

Email: <a href="mailto:aging@buckscounty.org">aging@buckscounty.org</a> Website: <a href="mailto:www.buckscounty.org">www.buckscounty.org</a>

Provides quality services that support, respect and advocate for older adults 60+ and their families. Services include protective services, home care, legal services, health and wellness, Medicare counseling,

and much more.

# **Bucks County Department of Health**

Neshaminy Manor Center

1282 Almshouse Road Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-3318

Website: www.buckscounty.org

#### Levittown Location

7321 New Falls Road Levittown, PA 19055 Phone: 215-580-3510

#### Quakertown Location

261 California Road Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-529-7000

# Caring Program for Children Blue Cross/Blue Shield

Phone: 1-800-464-KIDS (1-800-464-5437) Provides free health care for children whose families earn less than 150% of federal poverty level. Eye exams, eyeglasses, prescriptions, and dental care.

### Child, Home, and Community, Inc. (Part of Maternity Care Coalition)

204 North West Street, Suite 101

Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-348-9770 Fax: 215-348-2138 Website: www.chicinfo.org

Free Childbirth Preparation and Parenting Support groups for pregnant and parenting teens and young adults. Resource referral, infant clothing and

equipment as available.

# CHIP (Children's Health Insurance Program)

Department of Public Welfare Phone: 1-800-986-5437

# ChoiceOne Pregnancy/Sexual Health Resource Center

2222 Trenton Road Levittown, PA 19056

Contact: Jennifer Musser, LPC, Community

Engagement Director
Phone: 1-800-600-9108
Email: contact@mychoice.org
Website: www.mychoiceone.org

ChoiceOne provides STI screening and treatment, pregnancy tests, ultrasound pregnancy verification, medical/prenatal care referrals, parenting education, diapers, formula, baby items, mentorship, and more.

All services are FREE and confidential.

#### Wrightstown Location:

2189 Second Street Pike Wrightstown, PA 18940

#### Lawrenceville New Jersey Location:

1764 Brunswick Avenue Lawrenceville, NJ 08648

STI screening/Pregnancy testing, Ultrasound, Counseling, and Mentorship, Pregnancy Counseling, Parenting classes, Material Assistance (diapers, baby clothing, formula), medical, housing, and resource referrals, help with filling out medical forms. Everything is free and confidential at all locations. Appointments are accepted, no appointment

necessary.

### County of Bucks Department of Health

7321 New Falls Road Levittown,PA 19055 Phone: 267-580-3510

#### Quakertown location:

261 California Road Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-529-7000

#### Doylestown location:

1282 Almshouse Rd Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-3344

### **Crossroads Pregnancy Care**

256 Trumbauersville Road Quakertown, PA 18951

Contact: Pat Keller, Center Director Phone: 215-538-7003 ext. 204

Email: <a href="mailto:pat@crossroadspregnancy.care">pat@crossroadspregnancy.care</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.crossroadspregnancy.care">www.crossroadspregnancy.care</a>
Peer counseling, pregnancy testing, unlimited ultrasounds, housing, referrals for medical care, adoption, food, clothes, classes and baby equipment. Pre-natal and parenting classes through our, "Earn While you Learn" program. Also available: Client Boutique with baby items i.e.: diapers, wipes, and clothing, etc. All services are free.

#### Eleanor's Garden LLC

Phone: 215-302-2003

Warm, caring, privately-owned hospice agency. Certified Medicare Agency servicing the 5 counties in the Greater Philadelphia area. Provide clinical care, emotional support and spiritual services to patients and their families throughout their final journey.

# **Grandview Medical Access Program**

Contact: Kirsten Horwath Phone: 1-800-795-6991

Assist people experiencing acute medical issues and have no health insurance. Referred to necessary care and given a reduced rate. Excludes psychiatric medications, and dental and vision problems.

#### **HealthLink Dental Clinic**

1775 Street Road Southampton, PA 18966 Phone: 215-364-4247

Provides free primary dental care to working adults (between ages 18 and 65) living in Bucks and Montgomery Counties. Residents must be at poverty level. Proof of income and residency required. Walkins are not accepted. Please refer to application on the website before making an appointment. This is to ensure you qualify.

#### **Hepatitis B Foundation**

3805 Old Easton Road Doylestown, PA 18902 Contact: Beatrice Zovich Phone: 215-489-4900

Email: Beatrice.zovich@hepb.org

Website: www.hepb.org

A national non-profit organization dedicated to finding a cure and improving the quality of life for those affected by Hepatitis B worldwide. Committed to funding focused research and promoting disease

awareness.

### **HIV/AIDS Program**

Family Service Association 4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047 Phone: 215-985-2437

Connects HIV+ individuals with medical case management, treatment adherence counseling, risk reduction counseling and prevention, mental health treatment, oral health care, support groups, emergency food bank, nutritional therapy, and HIV education.

# Maternal Child Health, Home Visiting Program

Phone: 267-580-3510

A FREE program that helps with health care needs for mother and baby. Nurses come to your residence, offering a variety of services. To make an

appointment for nursing call:

Also, offers car seat safety checks. For an appointment for a car seat check call.

Phone: 215-345-3357

### **Mobile Dentists Program**

Phone: 1-888-833-8441 In-School Dental Program

Visit schools that request them to see children who

have been signed up.

### Mother Bachmann Maternity Center

2560 Knights Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 215-45-4334

Call to see if you qualify. Provides pregnant women with prenatal care, counseling, postpartum care, childbirth classes, and nutritional counseling.

# Planned Parenthood Keystone Bensalem Center

2185 Galloway Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Contact: Marlene Pray Phone: 215-638-0629

Website: <a href="https://www.plannedparenthood.org/health-center/pennsylvania/bensalem-medical-center-2513-91410/birth-control">www.plannedparenthood.org/health-center-2513-91410/birth-control</a>

The nation's leading provider and advocate of highquality, affordable sexual and reproductive health care for all people, as well as the nations largest provider of sex education.

### **Prescription Drug Assistance**

Website: <a href="https://www.padrugcard.com/index.php">www.padrugcard.com/index.php</a>
Website: <a href="https://www.padrugcard.com/index.php">www.padrugcard.com/index.php</a>

(Possible help obtaining meds at little or no cost)

### Shriner's Hospital for Children

3551 North Broad Street Philadelphia, PA 19140 Phone: 215-430-4000 To schedule an Appointment:

Phone: 215-430-4073

#### **Star Wellness Dental Van**

Affiliated with St. Luke's University Health Network

Contact: Donna Wyatt Phone: (484) 526-6482

Serves Quakertown School District residents only.

### St. Mary's Adult Heath Center

2546 Knights Road Bensalem, PA 19020

Phone: 215-928-0303 (for initial appointment)

Office: 215-633-8397

Must be a Bucks County resident Accepting insurance including Medicaid

Hours: Monday: 8:00am - 4:30pm, Tue/Wed 9:00am - 7:00pm, Thurs 8:00am - 4:00pm, Fri 9:00am-

12:00pm.

# St. Mary's Children's Health Center

2546 Knights Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Contact: Denise Centento Phone: 215-245-8873

Hours: Mon-Weds 9:00am-7:00pm, Thurs and Fri

9:00am-4:00pm

Children's Health Center for those who have Medical Assistance or are uninsured (financial counselors are available). Offers immunizations, health screenings, regular check-ups, and preventive service.

# St. Mary's Family Resource Center

2546 Knight's Road Bensalem, PA 19020 Contact: Denise Centeno Phone: 215-245-8563

Hours: 9:00am – 5:00pm Mon-Fri

Center aims to provide a variety of services to help build families in the Bensalem area; on site individual, family and marriage counseling; a range of children and adult groups, including life skills to reduce threat of homelessness and increase employment potential; parenting education; access to health care and transportation if needed.

# Women Infants and Children (WIC)

WIC: Bucks County Department of Health

Neshaminy Manor Center Health Building

1282 Almshouse Road Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-345-3494 Fax: 215-529-7490 Website: www.pawic.com

Levittown Location

7321 New Falls Rd Levittown, PA 19055 Phone: 267-580-3570 Fax: 267-580-3577

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:00am – 4:30pm

Quakertown Location

261 California Road Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-529-7482 Fax: 215-529-7490

Hours: Mon and Thurs 8:00am-4:30pm

## **HOUSING/MOTELS**

#### **Ace Motel**

216 Lincoln Highway Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-945-4777

#### Better Homes, Inc.

2605 Durham Road Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-945-3400

Email: <a href="mailto:cwatts@bhiofbuckscounty.com">cwatts@bhiofbuckscounty.com</a>

Low-income housing for low to moderate income

families. Call to see if you meet income

requirements.

# Blessed Margaret Home of Costello Home

**Pregnancies** (18 and older)

PO Box 361

Bensalem, PA 19020

Contact: Eileen Artysh, Director

Phone: 215-245-8039

Email: <a href="mailto:blessedmargarethome@gmail.com">blessedmargarethome.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.blessedmargarethome.org">www.blessedmargarethome.org</a>
Up to 5 women in residential program, no families. Offer various resources. Must not be an active addiction and/or methadone client.

# Bridge/Home Stabilization Program

Bucks County Children and Youth 2325 Heritage Center Drive, Building 500

Furlong, PA 18925

Contact: Sara Miller, Program Specialist

Phone: 215-348-6918

### **Bridge of Hope BuxMont**

PO Box 225

Souderton, PA 18964 Contact: Marlene Derstine Phone: 267-932-8368

Email: marlene.bohbuxmont@gmail.com
Website: www.buxmont.bridgeofhopeinc.org

Housing and family stability program for single moms with dependent children under 18. This program is not subsidized housing or low income. Emergency

services are not available.

# **Bucks County Emergency Homeless Shelter**

A program of Family Service Association of Bucks County

4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047 Phone: 215-757-6916

Website:

http://www.fsabc.org/program/homeless-services

A temporary residence for individuals and families

who have lost safe and stable housing.

# **Bucks County Housing Authority**

Section 8 Voucher Program 240 Levittown Parkway Levittown, PA 19054 Phone: 215-945-6110

Website: www.bucksha.org

Please call to find out if the waiting list is open and if

they have an application.

#### Doylestown Area:

350 South Main St., Ste. 205

Doylestown, PA Phone: 215-348-9469

### **Bucks County Housing Group**

626 Jacksonville Road Suite 140

Warminster, A 18974 Phone: 215-394-8259

Pantry information: 215-394-8259 Ext. 101 Rental Information: 215-394-8259 Ext. 127

Home Buyer Program: 215-394-8259 Ext. 126

Housing Link assessment for housing assistance:

1-800-810-4434

Website: www.bchg.org

# **Bucks County Opportunity Council (BCOC)**

**Bristol Client Services** 

721 Veterans Hwy Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-781-2661

#### Neshaminy Manor Center

33 Union Street, Unit 8 Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 267-733-0529

Fax: 215-230-3780

#### Quakertown Client Services

136 C Mill Rd

Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-536-0353 Website: www.bcoc.org

NOTE: Before calling BCOC for housing assistance,

you must first go through Housing Link.

### Bucks Villa, Inc.

Family Service Assoc. of Bucks County

4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Candice Paul

Phone: 215-757-6916 Ext. 220 Website: <a href="https://www.bucksvilla.org">www.bucksvilla.org</a>

A group residence for people who are HIV positive or living with AIDS. The goal of Bucks Villa is to provide

independence in all areas of residents' lives.

# Code Blue Shelter- Central Bucks

# Coalition to Shelter and Support the Homeless (CSSH)

Phone: 1-866-390-0291 Website: www.co2ssh.org

Shelter functioning from December to mind-March is now open on nights below 26 degrees Fahrenheit. Host sites rotate each month. Please visit the website or call to see if we are open and which church we are in for that month. Free roundtrip transportation to the shelter and a secure place to sleep for the night. You may come to the shelter on your own. Opens at 8:00pm on code blue nights. During all months of the year, SCCH provides support for the homeless through free community meals, thrift store vouchers and referrals sources of support.

### **Colonial Village Motel**

1000 North Easton Road Route 611 Doylestown, PA 18902

Phone: 215-348-2645

#### Comfort Inn

2779 Lincoln Highway, Route 1 Trevose. PA 19053

Phone: 215-638-4554

### **Country House Motel**

951 Old Lincoln Highway Route 1 North

Morrisville, PA 19067 Phone: 215-348-2645

# **Emergency Code Blue Shelter for Men**

302 North 13th Street Philadelphia, PA 19107

Phone: 215-922-6400 Ext. 1016

# Family Promise of Lower Bucks

919 Avenue B

Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Maryanne Cahill Phone: 215-943-0402 Email: info@fplb.org Website: www.fplb.org

FPLB offers compassionate and concentrated support to homeless children and their families. Families receive 24-hour support, a safe place to stay together as a family, three meals a day, and comprehensive

support services free of charge.

# Fair Housing Council of Southeast Pennsylvania

Contact: Rachel Wentworth, Executive Director

Phone: 610-604-4411

Represents the Fair Housing Act. Offer advice regarding the Act, housing discrimination, legal rights, and disabilities regarding rental housing. Can investigate and answer a variety of questions. No

ee

# Habitat for Humanity of Bucks County

539 Jacksonville Road, Suite 100

Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 215-822-2812

For affordable home ownership Contact: Stefanie Clark

Contact. Stelanie Clark

Email: s.clark@habitatatbucks.org

Website: <a href="https://www.habitatbucks.org/homeownership">www.habitatbucks.org/homeownership</a> Website: <a href="https://www.habitatbucks.org/home-repair">www.habitatbucks.org/homeownership</a>

# Interfaith Hospitality Network of the Main Line

PO Box 498

Norristown, PA 19404

Contact: Nathan Townsend, Resident Manager

Phone: 610-277-0977

# Interfaith of Ambler Hospitality Network

Interfaith Housing Alliance 31 Spring Garden Street Ambler, PA 19002

Contact: Marsha Eichelberger, Executive Director

Phone: 215-628-2334 Email: office@i-fha.org Website: www.i-fha.org

Referrals from Montgomery County only, this is an

emergency shelter program.

### **Keystone Opportunity Center**

104 Main Street

PO Box 64183 Souderton PA 18964

Phone: 215-732-5430

Email: <a href="mailto:contact@keystoneopp.org">contact@keystoneopp.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.KeystoneOpportunity.org">www.KeystoneOpportunity.org</a>

Hours: Mon-Thurs 9am-4pm, Fri 9:00am-4:00pm

### **Keystone State Motel**

3011 Veterans Highway Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-785-3590

### Libertae, Inc. Family House

5245 Bensalem Boulevard Bensalem, PA 19020 Contact: Jessica Hormel Phone: 215-639-8681 Website: www.libertae.org

Residential treatment program for single adult women and women who are pregnant and/or parenting.

### **Lower Bucks Salvation Army**

215 Appletree Drive

PO Box 824 Levittown, PA 19055

Contact: Denise Graham, Case Manager

Phone: 215-945-0717

#### **Main Street Inn**

625 North Main Street Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-348-9222

### **Missionaries of Charity**

630 DeKalb Street Norristown, PA 19401 Phone: 610-277-5962

Women only-No men or children. Cannot exceed a

one month stay at the shelter.

### **Mortgage Foreclosure Hotline**

Diversion Program, Bucks County

Phone: 1-866-760-8911

Pilot program for Bucks County homeowners facing

mortgage foreclosure.

#### Motel 6

#### Levittown Location:

6401 Bristol Pike Levittown, PA 19057 Phone: 215-547-5000

#### Warminster Location:

265 East Street Road Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 215-674-2200

# National Foreclosure Hotline/Website

Phone: 1-888-995-HOPE Website: www.995hope.org

Advice and counseling for families facing foreclosure.

### **Neshaminy Inn**

2345 Old Lincoln Highway Trevose, PA 19053 Phone: 215-638-8100

#### **New Falls Motel**

201 Lincoln Highway Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 215-269-1300

#### Patio Court Motel

720 North West End Boulevard Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-536-7000

#### **Quality Inn and Suites**

1905 John Fries Highway Route 663 and PA Turnpike Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-538-3000

Email: <a href="mailto:info@qualityinnquakertown.com">info@qualityinnquakertown.com</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.qualityinnquakertown.com">www.qualityinnquakertown.com</a>

#### **Roadway Inn**

1100 Green Lane Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-788-8400

# Salvation Army Women's Shelter

533 Swede Street Norristown, PA 19401 Phone: 610-275-9225

Code Blue from December to March for women.

### **Salvation Army of Pottstown**

Leesig Booth Family Residence

Pottstown, PA 19464

Contact: Fawn Cornielle, Assistant Emergency

Housing Director

Phone: 610-327-0836 ext. 320

Fax: 610-326-8606

Main number: 610-326-1621

The Salvation Army, an international movement, is an evangelical part of the universal Christian church. Its message is based on the Bible. Its ministry is motivated by the love of God. Its mission is to preach the gospel of Jesus Christ and to meet human needs in his name without discrimination. Since its inception, TSA has made undeserved and economically disadvantaged children, individuals, and families a priority for its programs and services. TSA Pottstown Corps offers an array of services, church services, programs for children and adults, community meals, choice food pantry, emergency family shelter, permanent supportive housing, and the Pottstown Works job readiness program.

#### **Scottish Inns and Suites**

(Formerly Radford Motel) 4000 Bristol Pike Route 13 Bensalem, PA 19020

Phone: 215-639-9990 or 1-800-251-1962

### Somerton Court Senior Residences-

Florence E. Green House 4701 Somerton Rd. Trevose, PA 19053

Phone: 215-673-6446

Website: www.federationhousing.org

Provides affordable housing with supportive services to low-income seniors who can live independently.

Hours: 8:30am - 4:30pm

# **Sunday Breakfast Rescue Mission**

Wayne Hall

Philadelphia, PA 19144 Phone: 215-922-6400 Ext. 2 Website: <a href="https://www.sundaybreakfast.org">www.sundaybreakfast.org</a>

Transitional housing for women and children leaving shelter facilities. This is a 9-12 month program for women and children. Boys must not be older than 11, and girls must not be older than 12. Shelter consists

of 9 bedrooms. Call for intake.

### **Upper Bucks Salvation Army**

Emmanuel Episcopal Church 560 South Main Street Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-529-6547

Thrift Store vouchers available. Stores located on Route 309 North and 1601 North Broad Street.

Hours: Mon-Wed and Fri 9am - 1pm

# Valley Youth House (Bucks County)

800 North York Road Building #22 Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 215-442-9760

### Village of Hope

807 Lawn Avenue PO Box 32

Sellersville, PA 18960 Contact: John Ruppert Phone: 215-453-5191

Email: <u>iruppert@pennfoundation.com</u> Holds up to 8 women and 8 men

#### Village Lodge

5361 Bristol Pike Route 13 South and Beaver Dam Road Bristol, PA 19007

Phone: 215-788-9272

#### The Way Home

PO Box 1292 Bristol, PA 19007

### **True Light Recovery**

PO Box 517

Levittown, PA 19055

Email: <u>Tracey@truelightrecovery.org</u> Website: <u>www.truelightrecovery.org</u>

Recovery ministry dedicated to providing women with

safe havens.

## LEGAL ASSISTANCE

# **Bucks County Public Defender's Office**

100 North Main Street Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 215-348-6502

# Domestic Relations Bucks County

100 North Main Street Doylestown, PA 18901

Phone: 215-340-8068 (client services)

Fax: 215-348-6633

### **Housing Equality Center of PA**

P.O. Box 558

Fort Washington, PA 19034 Contact: Lynne Ellison Phone: 267-419-8919

Email: stacy@equalhousing.org
Website: www.equalhousing.org

Offers services to ensure that consumers have equal access to housing and know their rights under fair housing laws and that housing professionals understand and comply with fair housing laws.

### Legal Aid of Southeastern Pennsylvania

Legal Aid helps low-income individuals who meet financial eligibility guidelines. Specializing in the following:

- Child Custody and Dependency Issues
- Protection from Abuse (PFA)
- Elder Law, Issues in Aging
- Barriers to Employment
- Expungement /Pardon of Criminal Records
- Government Benefit Issues, including SSI, SDI, Unemployemnt Compensation, TANF, SNAP, Medical Assistance, LIHEAP
- Mortgage Foreclosure, Lanflord-Tenant and other Housing Issues
- Utility Problems

**Bucks County Division** 

Phone: 1-877-429-5994 HELPLINE/Intake

Website: www.lasp.org

Exception: For Family Law related issues consumer

should call the Doylestown Office directly.

Hours: Mon-Fri 9:00am - 1:00pm

#### Lower Bucks Location

290 Veterans Highway Box 809 Ste. D-1 Bristol, PA 19007

Contacts: Rodlena Sales, Esq. Managing Attorney

Tesla Thomas, Staff Attorney Robert Kim, Staff Attorney

Jennifer Pierce, Managing Attorney Rhonda Sherrod, Staff Attorney

Phone: 215-781-1111 Fax: 215-340-9545

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am – 4:30pm

#### Middle/Upper Bucks Location

50 North Main Street Doylestown, PA 18901

Contacts: Jennifer Pierce, Managing Attorney

Barbara Kaner, Staff Attorney Rhonda Sherrod, Staff Attorney

Phone: 215-340-1818 Fax: 215-340-9545

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm

#### A Woman's Place Legal Advocacy

Contact: Melissa

Office phone: 215-343-9241

Referral hotline: 215-348-0445 (available 24/7) Assistance in filing protection from abuse orders,

advocacy, and court accompaniment.

# MENTAL HEALTH SERVICE PROVIDERS AND RESOURCES

#### Alzheimer's Association-Delaware Valley Chapter

399 Market Street Suite 250 Philadelphia, PA 19106 Contact: Kellie Butsack Phone: 1-800-272-3900 Email: <a href="mailto:kbutsack@alz.org">kbutsack@alz.org</a> Website: <a href="mailto:www.alz.org">www.alz.org</a>

Free services and resources available that include a 24/7 helpline in over 200 languages, information and referrals, educational programs, support groups, local resource databases, and an online support

community.

#### **Brooke Glen Hospital**

7170 Lafayette Avenue Fort Washington, PA 19034 Contact: Admissions Phone: 215-641-5300

Inpatient psychiatric services for ages 13 and up.

### **Bucks County Behavioral Health**

600 Louis Drive Ste. 102A Warminster, PA 18974

Contact: Cindy Grezeszak, Director Phone: 215-444-2720 Ext. 2723

The Bucks County Behavioral Health Department is responsible for the oversight of Bucks County's mandatory managed behavioral healthcare program. The program is called "HealthChoices" and is delivered through the County's subcontractor, Magellan Behavioral Healthcare of Pennsylvania, Inc.

#### **Bucks County Department of Behavioral Health and Developmental Programs**

55 East Court Street 4th floor Dovlestown, PA 18901 Contact: Patricia Erario Phone: 215-444-2828

Email: paerario@buckscounty.org

Website: www.buckscounty.gov/315/Behavioral-

Health

Early Intervention consist of coaching support to help families with children who have developmental delays

and disabilities.

#### **Bucks County MH/Developmental Program**

600 Louis Drive, Ste 101 Warminster, PA 18974 Crisis line: 1-800-499-7455

Central Bucks Crisis Line: 215-345-2273

Main number: 215-444-2800

Variety of Services for adults/children, including early

intervention for children birth to age 3. Barbara Miller, CASSP Director

#### **Bucks County PeerNet**

A Project of Mental Health Partnerships 1200 Veterans Highway, Suite C-10 Bristol, PA 19007

Contact: Julie Pulvers, Program Manager

Phone: 267-507-3996

Email: jpulvers-zito@mhphope.org

A free-standing, mobile, Peer Support Program open to adults in Bucks County. Who have a behavioral health (BH) diagnosis or a substance abuse and BH

diagnosis.

#### Center for Behavioral Health at Woods

19 Meadowood Drive Langorne, PA 19047 Phone: 215-750-4004 Email: cbhw@woods.org

Website: www.woodshealthcare.org

Person centered mental health services for children. adolescents, and adults. Services include individual, group, and family counseling along with psychiatry and medication management. In addition. assessments are offered including Autism testing.

Child and Family Focus, Inc.

920 Madison Avenue Audubon, PA 19403 Phone: 215-444-0846 x249

Email: jmcurdy@childandfamilyfocus.org Website: www.childandfamilyfocus.org Providing services including blended Case

Management, Family Based Mental Health Services, High Fidelity Wraparound Services, Peer Support Services, Psychiatric Outpatient Services, and

Respite Services.

#### CONTACT Helpline

Main number: 215-355-6000 Lower Bucks County: 215-547-1889 Central Bucks County: 215-340-1998 Upper Bucks County: 215-536-0911

A program of Family Service Association of Bucks County. Free, anonymous and confidential telephone services to individuals who are contemplating suicide, struggling with life's challenges or in need of

someone to listen.

Hours: 8:00am - 10:00pm 7 days a week

#### Family Service Association of **Bucks County (FSABC)**

4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Brian Treanor Phone: 215-757-6919 Email: fsabc@fsabc.org Website: www.fsabc.org

A social service organization helping families overcome obstacles and reach their full potential. FSABC has been improving the lives of children and families since 1953 with locations throughout Bucks

County.

#### Horizon House, Inc.

1 Neshaminy Suite 305 Trevose, PA 19053 Phone: 215-386-3838 Website: www.hhinc.org

Horizon House is a nationally recognized provider of

services to adults support needs due to

developmental disabilities and behavioral issues. It is Pennsylvania's oldest psychiatric rehabilitation agency and has 100 locations throughout Pennsylvania and Delaware. Horizon House is dedicated to helping people with mental illness stabilize their lives and live as independently as possible in the community.

#### **Horsham Clinic**

722 East Butler Pike Ambler, PA 19002

Contact: Jessica Hallenback, Director of Admissions

Phone: 215-643-7800 Admissions: 215-540-1607

Intake department: 1-800-237-4447 Email: <u>Jessica.hallenback@uhsinc.com</u>

Inpatient Behavioral health services for children, adolescents and adults. Partial hospitalization programs for children, adolescents and adults located in Montgomery County, Bucks County and Delaware

County.

#### **Lenape Valley Foundation**

500 North West Street Doylestown, PA 18901

Contact: Mary Dubick, Associate Executive Director

Phone: 215-345-5300 Crisis Emergency Service Phone: 1-800-499-7455 Website: www.lenapevf.org

#### **Lighthouse Network**

Treatment helpline: 1-844-543-3242 Website: <a href="https://www.lighthousenetwork.org">www.lighthousenetwork.org</a>

Mission is to help individuals navigate life to achieve

their potential in two key ways

Locates Counseling, Addiction or Psychiatric care options through a national database of treatment centers, counselors and therapists that address spirit,

mind, and body

#### Magellan Health Services

Newtown PA Care Management Center 105 Terry Dr., Ste. 103 Newtown, PA 18940 Phone: 1-888-207-2911

Website: www.magellanofpa.com

Provides Behavioral Health Care Management to many insurers, including Healthy Choices/PA and Medical Assistance. Wrap around Case Mgmt., Inpatient and Outpatient case mgmt. for both adults and children.

# MCC, Inc. (Maternal Child Consortium) and Warwick Family Services

800 Clarmont Avenue, Suite B

Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 267-525-7000

Website: www.warwickfamilyservices.com

Serving children and families. Outpatient therapy and psychiatric services (evening and Saturday appointments); Family-based therapy (in-home); Specialized Wrap-Around for the deaf/Hard of Hearing and Autism Spectrum Disorder; Intensive residential treatment. Medical Assistance/ Magellan/

CBH.

### McKinney Homeless Mental Health Program

Operated by Penndel Mental Health PATH Program 2005 Cabot Boulevard

Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Keith Smothers Phone: 267-587-2300 Ext. 1521

Fax: 267-587-2305

Email: ksmothers@penndelmhc.org

Short-term case management. Call for program

details.

### Mental Health Services at St. Luke's Hospital

1021 Park Avenue Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-538-4735

### NAMI (National Alliance on Mental Health)

1432 Easton Road Suite, 2D Warrington, PA 18976 Contact: Nicholas Emeigh Phone: 215-343-3055 Helpline:1-866-399-6264

Email: <a href="mailto:nemeigh@namibuckspa.org">nemeigh@namibuckspa.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.namibuckspa.org">www.namibuckspa.org</a>

#### **Network of Care**

24 hour national hotlines: 1-888-942-6528 1-800-273-8255

Website:

www.bucks.pa.networkofcare.org/mh/index.aspx
Resource for individuals, families and agencies
concerned with mental health, substance abuse and
mental retardation services. Provides information
regarding services and supports.

Suicide and Crisis Intervention Services.

#### **Penndel Mental Health Center**

Administrative Outreach Offices and Family Services 2005 Cabot Blvd., Ste. 100

Langhorne, PA 19047 Phone: 215-757-8611

#### Intake Center

1517 Durham Rd. Penndel, PA 19047 Phone: 215-752-1541

Website: www.penndelmhc.org

Services provided include parenting skills, crisis prevention, de-escalation, resiliency development, links to behavioral health services, household management, and transportation to mental health appts. (must schedule at least 2 weeks in advance,

budgeting/financial planning.

#### **PENN Foundation**

807 Lawn Avenue PO Box 32

Sellersville, PA 18960

Contact: Julie Williams, Program Director Phone: 215-257-2114 for Case Management

Services

24 Hour Hotline: 215-257-6551 Website: <a href="https://www.pennfoundation.org">www.pennfoundation.org</a>

Providing mental health services to children and

adolescents facing life transitions.

### Progressions Behavioral Health Services, Inc.

Trevose Corporate Center 4610 Street Road Trevose. PA 19053

Contact: Sheena Reed, Outpatient Director

Phone: 215-364-3299 Fax: 215-364-5653

Email: <a href="mailto:sreed@pbhsi.com">sreed@pbhsi.com</a> (outpatient questions)
Email: <a href="mailto:mknight@pbhsi.com">mknight@pbhsi.com</a> (wrap around questions)

Website: www.pbhsi.com

Serving Bucks and Montgomery counties.

#### **Project Transition**

One Highland Drive Chalfont, PA 18914

Contact: Jessica Walker, Marketing Director

Phone: 215-997-9959

Email: <u>Jessica.walker@projecttransition.com</u>

Website: www.projecttransition.com

Residential treatments for adults 18 and older with

serious mental illness.

### Reach Out Foundation of Bucks County

152 Monroe Avenue Penndel, PA 19047 Phone: 215-970-5462 Email: <a href="mailto:dhicks@rofbucks.org">dhicks@rofbucks.org</a> Website: <a href="mailto:www.Rofbucks.org">www.Rofbucks.org</a>

Psyco-social peer to peer drop in central Bucks County operated exclusively by consumers for consumers. Empowers people suffering from homelessness, mental health, and addiction

disorders.

#### The Medical Center at Woods

10 Meadowood Drive Langhorne, PA 19047

Contact: Shreya Kupar Bhaskar

Phone: 215-750-4004

Email: info@woodshealthcare.org

Website: www.plannedparenthood.org/healthcenter/pennsylvania/bensalem/19020/bensalemmedical-center-2513-91410/birth-control

Offers non-verbal communication services, sensorvfriendly spaces, and wheelchair accessibility. Special needs doctors available to provide care for patients with down syndrome, autism, cerebral palsy, and other developmental disabilities.

#### **PARENTING**

#### A Baby's Breath

65 West Street Road Building B Suite 203 Warminster, PA 18974 Phone: 215-442-0442

Email: abbwarminstercpc@gmail.com Website: www.ababysbreath.org

A crisis pregnancy center helping women with young

children and women through pregnancy

through age 3.

#### **BC Grand Families Support** Group

Lenape Valley Church 321 W Butler Avenue New Britain, PA 18901 Contact: Beth Jester

Email: bcgrandfamilies@gmail.com

Grandparent run organization for grandparents raising the children of loved ones. Speakers are offered to discuss challenges. Offers peer support, resources, and speakers. Dinner and babysitting are offered at

no cost to families.

#### **Maternal and Family Health Services WIC Program**

1268 Veterans Highway Bristol, PA 19007 Contact: Melissa Berry-Johnson

Phone: 267-878-0949 Email: melissab@mfhs.org Website: www.mfhs.org

MFHS is a non-profit organization providing WIC services to qualifying individuals across 17 counties of Eastern PA. The WIC Program delivers nutrition education, access to nutritious foods, breastfeeding support, and referrals for women, infants, and children.

#### **Nurturing Parenting**

4 Cornerstone Drive Langhorne, PA 19047

Contact: Maria Picciotti, Director of Community Based

Services

Phone: 215-757-6916 Ext. 230 Email: mpicciotti@fsabc.org Website: www.fsabc.org

The Nurturing Parenting Program provides in-home parent education and case management services designed to build nurturing skills as alternatives to negative parenting attitudes and practices. Trained facilitators use evidence-based assessment tools and curriculum materials to identify high risk parenting practices and beliefs that could potentially put a child at risk. Facilitators customize the curriculum to build on parenting strengths and address weaknesses in order to reduce or eliminate the need for future intervention. These services are free of charge and are open to parents, foster/kinship parents, grandparents, and anyone else caring for children in their custody.

#### **Parent Education Project**

1521 Carol Court Jamison, PA 18929

Contact: Michelle Bender-Gruber, RN Phone: 215-491-4647 or 215-261-4349

Email: pepkids123@yahoo.com

#### **Parent Support Group**

(A program of Family Service Association of Bucks

County)

Bucks County Family Center 2 Canal's End Road, Suite 201G

Bristol, PA 19007

Phone: 215-757-6916 Ext. 300 Email: <a href="mailto:awise@fsabc.org">awise@fsabc.org</a>

Meeting time: 6:00pm - 7:30pm Tue

Weekly year-round meetings to improve family relationships. Each meeting provides a combination of support and education to parents. Parents, caregivers, foster parents, etc. are welcome. Structured workshops and programs from ACT offered. There is no charge and free babysitting is offered for children 12 and under. Children and adults are provided a snack and drink during the meeting. Please email Annie to let her know when you will be coming for your first meeting.

### Together as Adoptive Parents, Inc. (TAP)

478 Moyer Road Harleysville, PA 19438 Phone: 215-256-0669 Fax: 215-513-2921

Email: <a href="mailto:taplink@comcast.net">taplink@comcast.net</a> Website: <a href="mailto:www.taplink.org">www.taplink.org</a>

Provides support to adoptive, foster and kinship

families in PA. The goals of TAP are: Provide a social network with activities Advocate and publicize need to adopt

Build database of resources

Advocate for adoptive and foster families

Issue a newsletter

Maintain a post-adoption website/Resource Dir.

# RUNAWAY SHELTERS/SERVICES AND HOMELESS YOUTH PROGRAMS

#### **BUCKS COUNTY**

### Advocates for the Homeless of Upper Bucks (AHUB)

501 W Broad Street Po Box 232 Quakertown, PA 18951 Contact: David Heckler

Phone: 267-450-5191 Email: ahubcodeblue@gmail.com

Operates the winter emergency shelter from

November 15th through April 15th.

### Bucks County Emergency Homeless Shelter

A program of Family Service Association of Bucks County 7 Library Way

Levittown, PA 19055

Phone: 1-800-810-4434 Housing Link to begin the

intake and assessment process. Main number: 215-949-1727 (general questions only)

Website: <a href="https://www.fsabc.org/program/homeless-services/">www.fsabc.org/program/homeless-services/</a> A temporary residence for individuals and families who have lost safe and stable housing. If you are experiencing a housing crisis call the Housing Link.

#### Bucks County Intermediate Unit

Homeless Education and Foster Care

705 N. Shady Retreat Road Doylestown, PA 18901

Contact: Michelle Connor, Regional Coordinator

Phone: 215-348-2940 ext. 1361 Email: mconnor@bucksiu.org

Contact: Kathy Birsa, Site Coordinator Phone: 215-348-2940 ext. 1360

Email: <a href="mailto:kbirsa@bucksiu.org">kbirsa@bucksiu.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.bucksiu.org">www.bucksiu.org</a>

### **Bucks County Valley Youth House**

800 North York Road, Building #22

Warminster, PA 18974 Contact: Danielle Wagner Phone: 215-442-9760

Email: dwagner@valleyyouthhouse.org

Website:

www.valleyyouthhouse.org/programs/emergency-shelter/bucks-county-shelter/

Shelter, counseling, referrals, and the opportunity for positive development to runaway and homeless youth. 4 runaway beds available.

Youth may be sheltered up to 21 days.

Whenever possible and appropriate, the goal will be to successfully reunite runaway and homeless youth with their immediate or extended family. In cases when this is not possible or appropriate, a referral will be made to Children and Youth Services.

Open and staffed 24 hours a day, 365 days/year for youth ages 12-17. In addition, there is a 24-hour hotline, crisis counseling, and information and referral services will be provided.

Youth may be referred from any source which includes, but is not limited to, self, parents, families, friends, schools, churches, other community agencies, police public child welfare and juvenile justice agencies.

#### <u>Bucks County Street Outreach</u> <u>The Synergy Project</u>

Contact: Woody, Street Outreach Coordinator

Phone: 215-990-3962 (best means of communication)

Email: rwood@valleyyouthhouse.org

A Street Outreach Program for runaway and homeless youth, ages 21 and under. Assistance is intended for youth who are experiencing trafficking, living on the streets, in a non-family member's home, couch surfing, or who are considered at high risk of becoming homeless. Survival items are supplied and include; food, clothes, hygienic products, and camping gear. Assistance offered for finding jobs/shelter, transportation to/from important appointments, information/referral services, informal counseling and peer support. Mobile Drop-Out Center now available!

#### Supportive Housing Program

Contact: Danielle Wagner, Intake Therapy

Coordinator

Phone: 215-442-9760

Email: <a href="mailto:dwagner@valleyyouthhouse.org">dwagner@valleyyouthhouse.org</a>
Contact for Life Skills: Mikaela Lanford
A transitional housing program offering rental assistance, independent living skills and case management to Bucks County homeless youth between the ages of 18 and 24 years old.

#### Family Promise of Lower Bucks County Intermediate Unit

919 Avenue B

Langhorne, PA 19047 Contact: Maryanne Cahill Phone: 215-943-0402 Email: info@fplb.org Website: www.fplb.org

FPLB offers compassionate and concentrated support to homeless children and their families. Families receive 24-hour support, a safe place to stay together as a family, three meals a day, and comprehensive support services free of charge.

### Lower Bucks County Code Blue Winter Emergency Shelter

Woodside Church 1667 Edgewood Road Yardley, PA 19067

Code Blue Hotline: 215-550-3868 Ext. 100

Website: www.AHTN.org

### Planned Parenthood Keystone's Rainbow Room

186 E Court Street Doylestown, PA 18901 Contact: Marlene Pray Phone:267-282-4117

Email: <a href="mailto:rainbowroom@ppkeystone.org">rainbowroom@ppkeystone.org</a>

Website: www.linktr.ee/rr\_rgb

Center for LGBTQ youth with centers in both Doylestown and Langhorne. Programs for youth ages 10-21. Includes support, education, game nights, and youth support groups nights.

### **Quakertown General Relief Agency Outreach Care**

Phone: 215-804-5869

#### **Teen Center**

Located at the Oxford Valley Mall between JC Penney's and Macy's.

Phone: 215-757-6916

Website: www.fsabc.org/program/teen-center

Hours: 3:00pm - 9:00pm Fri

A program of Family Service Association of Bucks County. A confidential place where teens can talk about problems and get support from caring professionals and others who are going through similar struggles. All teens ages 14 - 19 are welcome.

#### Upper Bucks Code Blue Winter Emergency Shelter

Quakertown Masonic Lodge 501 West Broad Street Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-536-8452

#### **LEHIGH VALLEY**

### Lehigh Valley Youth House Shelter

539 8th Avenue Bethlehem, PA 18018

Contact: Sara Lytle, Case Manager

Phone: 610-691-1200

Email: slytle@valleyyouthhouse.org

Shelter, counseling, referrals, and the opportunity for positive development to runaway and homeless youth. 4 runaway beds. Youth must have parental consent or be referred by Children and Youth. Youth

may be sheltered for up to 30 days.

#### Valley Youth House Allentown Street Outreach The Synergy Project

Contact: Tim Joyce, Street Outreach Coordinator

Phone: 484-788-8199

A Street Outreach Program for runaway and homeless youth, ages 12-21. Assistance is intended for youth who are living on the streets, in a non-family member's home, or who are considered to be at high risk of becoming homeless. Services include survival supplies (food, clothes, hygienic products, camping gear), assistance with finding jobs/shelter, transportation to/from important appointments, information/referral services, informal counseling and peer support. Mobile Drop-Out Center now available!

#### **PHILADELPHIA**

#### **Covenant House Pennsylvania**

31-43 East Armat Street Philadelphia, PA 19144 Shelter phone: 215-951-5411

National assistance/support: 1-888-829-1249

Email: <a href="mailto:horgan@covenanthouse.org">horgan@covenanthouse.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.covenenthouse.org">www.covenenthouse.org</a>

For youth ages 18-21

#### Valley Youth House Philadelphia Street Outreach: The Synergy Project

Contact: Alyssa Weinfurtner, Street Outreach

Coordinator

Email: <a href="mailto:aweinfurtner@valleyyouthhouse.org">aweinfurtner@valleyyouthhouse.org</a>
Phone: 1-888-468-7315 Outreach Line
A Street Outreach Program for runaway and homeless youth, ages 18-21. Assistance is intended for youth who are living on the streets, in a non-family member's home, or who are at high risk of becoming homeless. Services include survival supplies (food, clothes, hygienic products, camping gear), assistance with finding jobs/shelter, transportation to/from important appointments, information/referral services, informal counseling, and peer support.

#### **Youth Emergency Service**

1526 Fairmount Avenue Philadelphia, PA 19130 Phone: 215-787-0633 Website: www.ysiphilly.org

Runaway homeless youth program for teens ages 12-17. Offering services to at risk children and families. Promoting child safety while strengthening the family

unit.

#### **NATIONWIDE SERVICES**

### **Greyhound Community Service:**"Home Free"

Greyhound Lines provides free one-way transportation between any two points in the continental US (excluding Alaska) for runaway, homeless, at-risk, Child Welfare adjudicated youth/children as well as victims of human trafficking returning home ("Home Free" program in conjunction with the National Runaway Switchboard).

To receive a free ride home, eligible youth/children ages 12-21 should call the National Runaway Switchboard at 1-800-RUNAWAY (1-800-786-2929). Upon verification, the center will contact Greyhound to make arrangements for free travel. Runaways and those who meet the eligibility requirements may also call a local social service agency, a shelter, or the police, who can also make necessary arrangements through the NRS and Greyhound. Since its inception in 1984, Greyhound Lines' Home Free program has

helped return thousands of youth/children to their families.

A request for free transportation under this program must be approved through the National Runaway Switchboard at 1-800-RUNAWAY (1-800-786-2929)

#### **NEW JERSEY**

#### **Anchor House**

482 Centre Street Trenton, NJ 08611

Contact: June Albanowski, Director of Children and

Youth Services

Phone: 1-609-396-8329

Email: jalbanowski@anchorhousenj.org Website: www.anchorhousenj.org

A 24-hour program for runaway homeless/at risk youths. This program offers shelter to at risk youths ages 12-17. Anchor House works intensively to stabilize each family crisis and improve familial relationships. Anchor House services include crisis intervention, individual and family counseling, temporary shelter, food and clothing, advocacy,

outreach, and support.

#### SCHOOL DISTRICTS

### Bensalem Township School District

3000 Donallen Drive Bensalem, PA 19020 Phone: 215-750-2800

Website:

https://www.bensalemsd.org/apps/pages/index.jsp?u REC\_ID=1236907&type=d&pREC\_ID=1658828

#### **Bristol Borough School District**

1776 Farragut Avenue Bristol, PA 19007

Phone: 215-781-1000 Ext. 1014

Website:

https://www.bbsd.org/homelessresources.asp

### Bristol Township School District

5 Blue Lake Road Levittown, PA 19057 Phone: 215-943-3200

Website:

https://www.bristoltwpsd.org/departments/student\_ser

vices/mckinney vento homeless act

#### **Centennial School District**

1415 2<sup>nd</sup> Street Pike Southampton, PA 18969 Contact: Carol Quinlan Phone: 215-441-6000

Website: www.centennialsd.org/

#### **Central Bucks School District**

313 West State Street Doylestown, PA 18901 Phone: 267-893-2000

Website: https://www.cbsd.org/Page/65059

#### **Council Rock School District**

30 North Chancellor Street Newtown, PA 18940 Phone: 215-944-1000

Website: https://www.crsd.org/Page/53028

#### **Morrisville School District**

550 West Palmer Street Suite 2

Morrisville, PA 19067 Phone: 215-736-2681 Website: <u>www.mv.org/</u>

#### **Neshaminy School District**

2250 Langhorne/Yardley Road Langhorne, PA 19047

Phone: 215-809-6000

Website: https://www.neshaminy.org/Page/35390

### New Hope-Solebury School District

180 West Bridge Street New Hope, PA 18938 Phone: 215-862-5372

Website: https://www.nhsd.org/Page/2583

#### **Palisades School District**

39 Thomas Free Drive Kintnersville, PA 18930 Phone: 610-847-5131

Website:

https://www.palisd.org/cms/One.aspx?portalId=57098 &pageId=187169

#### **Pennridge School District**

1228 North Fifth Street Perkasie, PA 18944 Phone: 215-257-5011

Website:

https://pa50000604.schoolwires.net/Page/2203

#### **Pennsbury School District**

134 Yardley Avenue PO Box 338

Fallsington, PA 19058 Phone: 215-428-4100

Website: <a href="https://www.pennsburysd.org/Page/358">https://www.pennsburysd.org/Page/358</a>

#### **Quakertown School District**

100 Commerce Drive Quakertown, PA 18951 Phone: 215-529-2419 Website: www.gcsd.org/

#### **TRANSPORTATION**

### Assistance and Referral Evaluation Services (PECO)

Phone: 1-800-774-7040 Website: <a href="https://www.peco.com/help">www.peco.com/help</a>

CARES is a referral and information service designed to assist customers who have temporary personal or

financial hardship.

### Bucks County Assistance Office

Bucks County Office Center 1214 New Rodgers Road

Bristol, PA 19007 Phone: 215-781-3300 Fax: 215-781-3438 Email: c-bucksbri@pa.gov

Website: www.dhs.pa.gov

### **Bucks County Dept. of Consumer Protection**

Bus Token Sales 1260 Almshouse Road 4th Floor

Doylestown, PA 18901

Phone: 215-348-7442 or 215-348-6060 Contact: Michael D Bannon, Director Email: <a href="mailto:mdbannon@buckscounty.org">mdbannon@buckscounty.org</a>

Website:www.buckscounty.org/government/Communi

tyservices/ConsumerProtection

#### Description:

 Conduct mediation of all consumer complaints against businesses or individuals, whether in or out of Bucks County.

 Offers consumer tips on purchases. Can assist with landlord disputes and mediation.

#### Bucks County TMA (Transportation Management Association)

7 Neshaminy Interplex Suite 103 Trevose, PA 19053

Contact: Steven Noll, executive Director

Phone: 215-244-9082 Ext. 18 Email: steve@bctma.com

#### **Bucks County Transport, Inc.**

Medical Assistance Transportation Program Buckingham Green II Shopping Center 4920 York Road

Holicong, PA 18928

Toll free phone: 1-888-795-0740

Bristol: 215-262-7577 Quakertown: 215-536-2522

Fax: 215-794-5564

Website: www.bctransport.org

Can reimburse Medical Assistance eligible riders (or social service providers transporting clients) using public transportation or privately-owned vehicles for any medically related trip (e.g., pharmacy, doctor's office.)

- Provides services to senior citizens at a certain discount on the total fare. To qualify a rider must be a minimum of 65 years of age.
- BCT provides medical transportation at no charge to Bucks County residents, qualifying for Medical Assistance and carrying a valid access card
- BCT is available to any Bucks County resident considered General Public (GP) who is not covered by the above services. Service is provided 8:00am-5:00pm Mon, Saturday by special arrangement.

### SEPTA Regional Rails and Suburban

1234 Market Street Philadelphia, PA 19107

Phone: 215-580-7800 (bus route information and

nearest sales location)

Customer Service Department: 215-580-7777

(to have schedules mailed to you)

Website: www.septa.org

#### UTILITITES/ ENERGY BILLS

Also see "Community Action Agencies," as many of these assists with utility issues.

#### CAP (PECO)

Customer Assistance Program Phone: 1-800-774-7040 Website: <a href="https://www.peco.com/help">www.peco.com/help</a>

CAP is a discounted residential tariff rate for lowincome PECO customers. There are five discounted electric rates and two discounted natural gas rates available for PECO customers. The percentage of discounts is based on total gross household income.

### **CARES: The Customer Department of Human Services**

1214 Veterans Highway Bristol. PA 19007

Contact: Daisy Burgos, Employment and Training

Phone: 215-781-3300 or 1-800-362-1291

Email: dburgos@pa.gov

Contact: Maureen Hahn, Manager

Email: <a href="mailto:mhahn@pa.gov">mhahn@pa.gov</a>
Apply for assistance online:

Website: www.dhs.pa.gov/applyforbenefits

### LIHEAP (Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program)

Phone: 1-866-857-7095

Federally funded program administered by PA Department of Public Welfare. Provided funding to eligible renters and homeowners to assist with the costs of supplying fuel, as well as crisis grants for emergencies like broken furnaces, leaking pipes or energy-supply shortages.

# MEAF (PECO) The Matching Energy Assistance Fund

Phone: 1-800-774-7040 Website:www.peco.com/help

Customers helping customers—MEAF is a customer pledge program in which PECO matched customer contributions. Through MEAF PECO provides a one time grant to customers who are in need of emergency assistance with their bill payment.

#### **VETERANS**

#### **Bucks County Military Affairs**

Bucks County Administration Building 55 East Court Street, 1st Floor Doylestown, PA 18901

Email: <a href="mailto:dhfraley@buckscounty.org">dhfraley@buckscounty.org</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.buckscounty.org">www.buckscounty.org</a>

Provides a variety of services and resources for

veterans and their families.

## COMPASS (Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Application for Social Services)

1214 Veterans Highway Bristol, PA 19007

Bucks County Assistance Office: 215-781-3300 Website: <a href="www.dhs.pa.gov/applyforbenefits">www.dhs.pa.gov/applyforbenefits</a>
Applications/renewals for benefits under several programs available online, including cash assistance, SNAP (formerly Food Stamps), School Meals, LIHEAP, Long Term Living Services, Early Intervention, Intellectual Disability, Autism, and Healthcare.

#### National Call Center for Homeless Veterans

Phone: 1-877-4AID VET (1-877-424-3838)
The Department of Veteran's Affairs' (VA) has founded a National Call Center for Homeless Veterans or Veterans at risk for homelessness have free, 24/7 access to trained counselors. The hotline is intended to assist homeless veterans and their families, VA medical centers, federal, state and local partners, community agencies, service providers, and others in the community.

#### **Social Security Administration**

444 Lincoln Highway Fairless Hills, PA 19030 Phone: 1-800-772-1213

Statewide Customer Service Center: 1-877-395-8930

(for hearing and speech impaired)
Website: <a href="https://www.compass.state.pa.us">www.compass.state.pa.us</a>

#### Salute to Service Inc

190 So Sycamore Street Newtown, PA 18940 Contact: Rodney Wyatt Phone: 570-916-4695

Email: <a href="mailto:dwyatt1@comcast.net">dwyatt1@comcast.net</a>
Website: <a href="mailto:www.salute2service.org">www.salute2service.org</a>

Provides services and resources to Veterans and their families by assisting with food, clothing, and assistance with filing claims for service- connected

issues.

#### **Veterans Multi-Service Center**

213-217 N. 4th Street Philadelphia, PA 19106

Contact: Charlie Forshee, Deputy Executive Director

for Services

Phone: 215-923-2600

Email: Charlie.forshee@vmcenter.org

Fax: 215-925-8460

Website: <a href="https://www.vmcenter.org">www.vmcenter.org</a> Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-4:30pm

#### **INDEX**

**Bucks County Contact, 13** Bucks County Drug and Alcohol Commission, 17 "2nd Time Around" Clothing Store, 9 Bucks County Department of Behavioral Health and A Baby's Breath, 41 Developmental Programs, 38 A Woman's Place, 10, 16, 13 Bucks County Department of Consumer Protection, A Woman's Place Legal Advocacy, 16, 37 A Woman's Place Medical Advocacy, 16 Bucks County Department of Health, 29 Ace Motel, 32 Bucks County Emergency Homeless Shelter, 32, 42 Addictions Victorious (AV), 16 Bucks County Family Center, 11 Advocates for the Homeless Upper Bucks (AHUB), 42 Bucks County Homeless Shelter, 31 Aiding Our Neighbors, 9 Bucks County Housing Authority, 33 Aiding Our Neighbors in the Community, 25 Bucks County Housing Group (BCHG), 33 Alcoholics Anonymous, 16 Bucks County Housing Group Community Food Aldie Counseling Center, 13, 16 Pantry at Doylestown, 20 Alzheimer's Association Delaware Valley Chapter, 28. **Bucks County Housing Group Community Food** Pantry at Penndel. 21 Anchor House - New Jersey, 45 Bucks County Human Services Hub, 11 Ann Silverman Community Health Clinic, 29 Bucks County Intermediate Unit, 43 Assistance and Referral Evaluation Services, 46 Bucks County Intermediate Unit Early Head Start/Head Start, 19 В Bucks County Intermediate Unit, Pre-K Counts of BARC Developmental Services, 21 Bucks County, 19 BC Grand Families Support Group, 41 Bucks County Intermediate Unit Preschool Early BCHG Doylestown Community Food Pantry, 23 Intervention, 19 BCHG Milford Square Community Food Pantry, 25 Bucks County LIFE Program, 7 BCHG Penndel Community Food Pantry, 25 Bucks County Military Affairs, 48 Bensalem Adult Daycare, 10 Bucks County MH/Developmental Programs, 38 Bensalem Township School District, 45 Bucks County Office of Developmental Programs, 19 Bethany Christian Services of the Greater Delaware Bucks County Opportunity Council (BCOC), 11, 33 Valley, 7 Bucks County PeerNet, 38 Better Homes, Inc., 32 Bucks County Public Defender's Office, 36 Big Brothers/Big Sisters, 7 Bucks County Recovery Support Services, 17 Blessed Margaret Home of Costello Home Bucks County TMA, 47 Pregnancies, 32 Bucks County Transport, Inc., 47 Bridge of Hope BuxMont, 32 Bucks County Valley Youth House, 43 Bridge/Home Stabilization Program, 32 Bucks Villa, Inc., 33 Bristol Borough Community Action Group, 25 Bristol Borough School District, 44 Bristol Township School District, 46 Brooke Glen Hospital, 37 Bucks 4 Kids, 7 Bucks County Area on Aging, 29 Bucks County Assistance Office, 22, 46

Bucks County Behavioral Health, 37 Bucks County Children & Youth, 7 Bucks County Community College, 19

Center), 22

Development, 22

Bucks County Community College Upper (Outreach

**Bucks County Community College Workforce** 

C Calvary Baptist Church, 24 DIAKON Lutheran Social Ministries. 7 Care and Share Thrift Shoppes, Inc., 9 Domestic Relations (Bucks County), 36 CARES Cupboard at Penndel MH Center, 25 Domestic Violence Medical Advocacy, 15 CARES: The Customer Assistance and Referral Doylestown Area FISH, 12, 24 Evaluation Services (PECO), 48 Doylestown Hospital, 11 CARES: The Customer Department of Human Services, 46 Caring Program for Children Blue Cross/Blue Shield, Early Head Start and Head Start- Bucks IU, 15 Early Intervention, 15 CAP (PECO), 48 Eleanor's Garden LLC, 29 Catholic Social Services, 13 Emergency Code Blue Shelter for Men, 34 Catholic Social Services, Mary's Cupboard, 11, 23 Emergency Relief Association, 25 Centennial School District, 46 Emilie United Methodist Church, 9 Center for Behavioral Health at Woods, 38 Center for Independent Living, Bucks County, 13 Central Bucks School District, 46 FACT Bucks County, 12 Central Bucks YMCA, 8 Family Promise of Lower Bucks County, 34, 43 Chelten-A Church of Hope/ Community Food Pantry/ Fair Housing Council of Southeast Pennsylvania, 34 Seeds of Hope, 27 Family Service Association of Bucks County, 17, 26, Child Abuse Pennsylvania CHILDLINE. 7 Child and Family Focus Inc., 38 Fatima Catholic Outreach Center, 12 Child Care Information Helpline, 7 Fisherman's Mark, 13 Child Home and Community Inc., 29 Food Center at Morrisville First Presbyterian, 26 Children First of PA, 11 Food for Friends, 23 Children of God Educational Services, 7 Frankford Bucks Hospital, 11 CHIP (Children's Health Insurance Program), 29 Fresh Connect Bucks County, 24 ChoiceOne Pregnancy / Sexual Health Resource Fresh for All Souderton, 27 Center, 29 Food Helpline, 27 Christ the King Orthodox Church, Food Pantry, 25 CLARIFY, 15 Code Blue Shelter- Central Bucks, 33 Gaudenzia Lower Bucks. 17 Code Blue Shelter for Men, 30 GED, 20 Colonial Village Motel, 33 Good Friends, 17 Comfort Inn, 33 Good Stuff Thrift Stores, 9, 28 Community Baptist Church of Yardley, 21 Grace's Closet, Grace United Methodist Church, 9 CPS (Community Participation Supports) Program, 22 Grandview Medical Access Program, 30 COMPASS, 48 Greater Works – Food Pantry, 26 CONNECT Information Services, 19 Greyhound Community Service: "Home Free", 45 CONTACT, Bucks County, 10 CONTACT Helpline, 38 Coordinating Council of Health and Welfare, Inc., 11, Habitat Bucks Restore, 28 Habitat for Humanity of Bucks County, 34 Cornwells United Methodist Church, 25 HealthLink Dental Clinic, 30 Council of Southeast PA. 17 Heaven's Bounty Food, 23 Council Rock School District, 46 Hepatitis B Foundation, 30 Country House Motel, 33 HIV/AIDS Program, 30 County of Bucks Department of Health, 30 Horizon House, Inc., 17, 39 Covenant House Pennsylvania, 44 Horsham Clinic, 39 Credit Counseling Center, 15 Housing Equality Center of PA, 36 Crossroads Pregnancy Care, 30

#### ı

Intensive Case Management, 17
Interfaith Hospitality Network of the Main Line, 34
Interfaith of Ambler Hospitality Network, 34

#### J

Job Corps, 17, 19

#### K

Keystone Opportunity Center, 13, 20, 23, 34 Keystone State Motel, 34

#### L

Laurel House Shelter, 16 Legal Advocacy for A Woman's Place, 12 Legal Aid Domestic Abuse Office, 15 Legal Aid of Southeastern PA, 37 Lehigh Valley Youth House Shelter, 44 Lenape Valley Foundation, 14, 39 Libertae, Inc. - Family House, 17, 34 Lighthouse Network, 14, 18, 39 LIHEAP (Love Income Home Energy Assistance Program), 48 Livengrin Detox/Rehab, 18 Living Hope Community Church, 24 Loaves and Fishes Dinners. 23 Loaves and Fishes Pantry, 26 Lower Bucks County Code Blue Shelter, 44 Lower Bucks Salvation Army, 28, 34

#### M

Magellan Health Services, 39 Main Street Inn, 34 Mary's Cupboard, 26 Maternal Child Health, Home Visiting Program, 30 Maternal and Family Health Services WIC Program, MCC, Inc. (Maternal Child Consortium) and Warwick Family Services, 8, 14, 39 Maternity Care Coalition, 8 McKinney Homeless MH Program, 39 MEAF: The Matching Energy Assistance Fund (PECO), 48 Mental Health Services at St. Luke's Hospital, 39 Milton Hershey School, 19, 20 Missionaries of Charity, 35 Mobile Dentists Program, 31 MOMS Program, 18 Montgomery County Community Action Development Commission (CADCOM), 13

Morrisville School District, 45 Mortgage Foreclosure Hotline, 35 Motel 6 Levittown & Warminster, 35 Mother Bachman Maternity Center, 31

#### N

NAMI, 40 Nar-Anon Family Groups, 18 National Call Center for Homeless Veterans, 48 National Foreclosure Hotline/Website. 35 National Runaway Switchboard, 40 Neshaminy Inn. 35 Neshaminy School District, 46 Network of Care, 40 Network of Victim Assistance, 14 New Britain Baptist Church-Food Larder, 25 New Clothing Outreach Ministry, 10 New Falls Motel, 35 New Hope-Solebury School District, 46 No Longer Bound, 17 Norton Ave Baptist Church, 26 NOVA Thrift Shop, 10 Nurturing Parenting, 41 Nutritional Development Services, 23

#### P

PA Career Link Bucks County, 22 PA CareerLink Upper Bucks, 17, 21 PA CareerLink Youth Center, 17 PA Office of Vocational Rehabilitation, 22 Palisades School District, 46 Parent Education Project, 41 Parent Support Group, 42 Parents as Teachers, 8, 20 Patio Court Motel, 35 Penn Foundation, 18, 40 Penn State Cooperative Extension, 21 Penndel Mental Health Center, 40 Pennridge FISH, 12, 23 Pennridge School District, 46 Pennsbury School District, 46 Pennsylvania Dept. of Education, 21 Philabundance, 27 Planned Parenthood Keystone Medical Center Bensalem, 31 Planned Parenthood Rainbow Room, 44 Pre-K Counts of Bucks County, 15 Preschool Early Intervention, 15 Prescription Drug Assistance, 31 Progressions Behavioral Health Services, 8, 40 Project Transition, 40

Public Defender's Office, 33 Pyramid Healthcare Bristol Outpatient, 18 Pyramid Healthcare Langhorne, 18

#### Q

Quality Inn and Suites, 35 Quakertown Food Pantry, 23 Quakertown General Relief Agency Outreach, 44 Quakertown School District, 46 Quality Childcare Coalition of Bucks County, 8

#### R

Rainbow Room, 15 Roadway Inn, 35 Reach Out Foundation of Bucks County, 40 REVIVALS Outreach Center, 15, 24 RJ Leonard Foundation, 12 Rolling Harvest Food Rescue, 27

#### S

"2nd Time Around" Clothing Store, 5 Salute 2 Service, 49 Salvation Army Women's Shelter, 35 Salvation Army Lower Bucks, 22, 24, 31 Salvation Army of Pottstown, 35 Salvation Army Thrift Store, 10 Salvation Army Upper Bucks, 25, 52 Scottish Inn and Suites, 35 SEPTA Regional Rails and Suburban, 47 Shriner's Hospital for Children, 31 SNAP (formerly Food Stamp) Hotline, 28 Social Security Administration, 13, 48 Somerton Court Senior Residences, 36 Souderton Care and Share Thrift Shoppe, 10, 28 Soulful Blessings, Baptist Church, 26 St. Isidore's Roman Catholic Church. 24 St. James Lutheran Church, 23 St. Luke's Quakertown, 11, 35 St. Mary's Adult Health Center, 31 St. Mary's Children's Health Center, 31 St. Mary Family Resource Center, 31 St. Stephen's Evangelical Lutheran Church, 27 Emergency Food Bank, 23 Star Wellness Dental Van, 31 Streamside Camp and Conference Center, 8 Student Assistance Program (SAP), 13 Summit Behavioral Health, 19

Sunday Breakfast Rescue Mission, 36

#### Т

Tabor Children's Services, 9
Teen Center, 44
The Lord's Pantry, 23
The Medical Center at Woods, 41
The Synergy Project, 38
The Way Home, 36
Tifereth Israel Food Pantry, 26
Together as Adoptive Parents Inc., (TAP), 42
True Light Recovery, 36
Trumbauersville Food Pantry, 23

#### U

Upper Bucks Code Blue Shelter, 44 Upper Bucks Salvation Army, 36 United Way of Bucks County, 12,20, 28

#### V

Valley Youth House (Bucks County), 36 Valley Youth House Street Outreach, 44, 45 Veteran's Multi-Service Center, 49 Village Lodge, 36 Village of Hope, 36 Vita Education Services, 21

#### W

Warminster Heights Coordinating Council of Health and Welfare, Inc, 27 Welcoming the Stranger, 21 Women, Infants and Children (WIC), 32 Women's Center of Montgomery County, 16 Women's Law Project, 16 Worthwhile Thrift and Freedom Boutique, 10

#### Υ

"Y" Programs, 12
"You Can Do It" After School Program, 21
Youth Emergency Service, 45
YWCA of Bucks County, 13, 27

#### Ζ

Zubaida Foundation, 27

#### **Are You Experiencing Homelessness?**





### Children and youth experiencing homelessness have the right to be enrolled in school and fully participate in their education.

Admitting that you, or your children, lack permanent housing can be uncomfortable. However, doing so privately to the school can ensure access to numerous supports and educational stability. The McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act is the federal law that addresses the challenges encountered by children and youth experiencing homelessness in relation to enrollment, attendance, and success in school.

#### Your Rights:

- To stay in the same school;
- To attend school in the district where you temporarily reside;
- To register for school regardless of if you have proof of residency, academic records, or health records; and
- To attend school immediately.

#### School Supports:

- Transportation to and from school;
- Assistance obtaining school supplies;
- Receive the free/reduced lunch program; and
- Reguest required academic and health records be transferred from previous school(s).

#### Getting Help:

Each school district has a Homeless Liaison who is responsible for explaining your rights and helping you to access support services available. To find your school's Homeless Liaison, refer to pages 5 and 6 of this directory or search Homeless Liaison State Directory online at: <a href="http://homeless.center-school.org/Homeless Directory">http://homeless.center-school.org/Homeless Directory</a>



#### **Contact Us:**

Contact: Michelle Connor (215)348-2940 Ext.1361 Email: MConnor@bucksiu.org



Region 8 Coordinator for Education of Children and Youth Experiencing Homelessness

2-1-1 is a free 24/7 helpline that connects you to thousands of resources for everyday needs and crisis situations.

#### **ACCESS-Children's Crisis Support:**

1-877-435-7709

#### **Bucks County Code Blue Shelter Information:**

Central Bucks 1-866-390-0291 Lower Bucks 1-215-550-3868 Upper Bucks 1-267-450-5191

#### **Bucks County Drug and Alcohol Commission, Inc.:**

215-773-9313

Bucks County Mental Health 24-Hour Crisis Intervention Services (Lenape Valley Crisis):

1-800-499-7455

#### **National Human Trafficking Resource Center:**

1-888-373-7888

#### **National Runaway Safe line:**

1-800-RUNAWAY (786-2929)

#### **National Suicide Prevention Lifeline:**

1-800-273-TALK (8255)